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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
1 75 4 B

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

F AR =R
For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—-HLEE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-—= —T——F —FE——F —ZT-TF —ZTTNEF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
IS ARBTTET ARETT ARBTT ARETT
Turnover EE 744,952 614,399 720,412 654,315 396,229
Profit before taxation Bk % A 0 26,914 26,956 37,922 43,056 21,567
Income tax P15 251 (11,287) (7,498) (1,882) 2,141) —
Profit for the year F A F 15,627 19,458 36,040 40,915 21,567
Profit attributable to KARERFEA
Equity Shareholders of &1 ¥ #
the Company 19,458 36,040 40,915 21,567
19,458 36,040 40,915 21,567
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
EERAEE
As at 31 December
+=A=+—~H
2012 2011 2010 2009
- —F-—F —FT——F —T-FT£ —TTAF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
INLE A ARETT AR®TT ARBTRT ARETR
Current assets MENEE 283,194 382,969 315,898 392,820 316,360
Non-current assets FERBEE 1,301,821 1,156,501 836,647 832,128 869,579
Current liabilities mEEE 477,795 445,652 287,816 460,598 354,306
Non-current liabilities SERBAE 553,180 551,010 333,344 272,139 370,744
Net assets BEZE 554,040 542,808 531,385 492,211 460,889
Total equity attributable to AN BIHEZEEA A
equity Shareholders of FEIE B
the Company 554,040 542,808 531,385 492,211 460,889
Total equity B 554,040 542,808 531,385 492,211 460,889

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED IRIHBERBIRA R




CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EERME

Dear Shareholders, BWMA SRR -

In 2013, the annual production volume of the three —TE—=ZF FHERARAA(NERRD
power plants of Amber Energy Limited (the “Company”) ﬂJ) TE-MY4EEH 245584
amounted to 1,004,391 Mwh, representing an increase 1,004,391Mwh * th K F 18 5 8.35% ° R & -
of 8.35% as compared to last year. In addition, the AARRENBAR([AEE]) B
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) will complete BEEREE LT ARRAEREEEE (L
the overall construction work of its new clean energy HFEEB]) EBREIBEIBERN-_ZT—NF—
project, Anji gas turbine thermal power cogeneration FETIT BRItLEREBERER NS ERI
project (the “Anji Project”), in the first quarter of 2014. VAR el 25 4 T -

The project is now in preparation for acceptance and

adjustment before its commencement of production.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the turnover BE_ZT—=F+_A=+—HIEFE 'K
of the Group was approximately RMB744,952,000, EEZ2EXTENH A ARKET44,952,0007T -
representing an increase of 21.25% as compared to 8 FEIRE01.05% AN AR S ARG
last year. Profit attributable to equity shareholders of i A 4 A AR ¥ 15,627,0007T ¢ tt£¢T5¢
the Company was approximately RMB15,627,000, 19.69% - FHBHEHETEER A=
representing a decrease of 19.69% as compared to last FXA+HRE- IE%%%%?%@MF
year. The change in net profit was primarily attributable BARB241 T EAZEAREI22) '
to a significant increase in production cost. Effective EERARE0ST, kwhtFAZE AR K0.96
from 10 July 2013, natural gas price (inclusive of VAT) T/ kwh  BEMIEREFTHRRL L -
increased from RMB2.41/m3 to RMB3.22/mq, while tariff RRFEERARIRERRND21% - £EK
rate increased from RMBO0.80/Kwh to RMB0.96/Kwh. RKKIBIRF -

Tariff rate did not increase according to the increase

in natural gas price, resulting an approximately 21%

of the increase in natural gas price to be borne by the

Company.

In 2013, smog was frequently reported in China. Many 2 =F BEETEEREXRSESHHA
cities encountered severe smog. People across the 27— HTEZEAMEEE THRENEE
nation then became alert to air pollution and managed BETERARHERSANSERTE A
to experience the difficulties in facing this challenge. PR R E TR RS RATEGMNE
Emission of hazardous gas from combustion of coal EE - BERAMABEREBERERNE
and oil is the most common cause of air pollution. The ERBRENARSEANERREY SER
consumption of coal has been specifically controlled {RIRSR TN 45 B th B RE 46 45 Bl B R OB FE < B
under environmental policies and measures. Clean B R RBEP U TERS B Rk
energy has become increasingly important as a source of REF A E2REERERBEMNARREN Y
energy and the use of it is essential in the improvement Pt

of ecological and atmospheric environment.

For maintaining a sustainable development in its EMBIEHNEPEBFHETE S HEEK
economy, it is obvious that the PRC government is RERE  ARFEPBELENARELER &
expending continuous effort to effectively preserve BORIBARIRE  —T—=FEH&KERE (K
the atmospheric environment. The State Council R5ARDEITEE) ERELBRAFS
promulgated The Air Pollution Prevention and Control N E2BTEREEARBNE  HHRARAR
Action Plan in 2013. Pursuant to the plan, after five AEERD : REHE -R=ZA HK=AZ%RE
years, the overall air quality across China shall be HEREERBENE - NFBERAAFHER
improved and heavily polluted days shall be reduced KE ZPXERESERAR  Z2RHE=REE

dramatically. In addition, the air quality in the areas
such as Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei, Yangtze River delta
and Pearl River delta will be turned better with the
implementation of the plan. After another five years’
or even longer period, heavily polluted days shall be

|
2!

—
-
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ESERHTE

gradually eliminated and the air quality across China shall
be improved significantly. Further, effective measures will
be implemented, such as strengthening the management
integration to increase the supply of clean energy; control
in coal consumption; increase in natural gas supply;
encouraging the efficient use of natural gas as distributed
generation and development of natural gas power plants
as peaking resources in an orderly manner.

In the future, the supply of clean energy will continue
to be a promising business and the Company will
focus on the production of natural gas power, which is
cleaner with less emission and higher thermal conversion
efficiency as compared with coal-fired power. Natural
gas power plant is an essential in the generation of clean
energy and has high social value in the management of
environmental pollution. In addition to the construction
of the Anji thermal power cogeneration project,
the Company plans to develop other clean energy
projects in order to further expand its project reserves
for the current stage of development and long term
development and enlarge its market share in the clean
energy supply market in China. Currently, the Company
is considering conducting preliminary research on the
feasibility of financing arrangement and acquisition
plan. However, as at the date of this report, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has entered into any
binding agreement or contract for any of the aforesaid
plan of acquisition or financing.

For the past year, all power plants of the Group
maintained production safety under its respective
sound operation and the construction progress of
the new project has been satisfactory. In response to
the soaring natural gas price, the Group has adopted
various effective measures that successfully decreased
production cost and increased production volume as
compared with last year. In addition, we have effectively
minimized the loss resulting from an increase in nature
gas price by adoption of an alternative power generation
plan for Anji Project. | would like to extend my heartfelt
gratitude to all directors, the management team and all
staff for their dedication, as well as all our shareholders
and partners for their tremendous support to obtain all
the above key achievements.

In the future, the Group will be proactive and innovative
with full confidence to achieve outstanding results.

Chai Wei
Chairman of the Board and President

Zhejiang province, China, 21 March 2014
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS
BEEENWED

BUSINESS REVIEW

Installed Capacity

The Group is mainly engaged in the construction,
operation and management of natural gas-fired power
plants, and has three wholly-owned gas-fired power
plants in Zhejiang province, namely Zhejiang Amber
De-Neng Natural Gas Power Generation Co., Ltd. (#f
TIRIAEERAREZEEGRAF)  (“De-Neng  Power
Plant”), Hangzhou Amber Blue Sky Natural Gas Power
Generation Co., Ltd. (fIMIRIABERRKAREEBRA
Al) (“Blue Sky Power Plant”) and Zhejiang Amber Jing-
Xing Natural Gas Power Generation Co., Ltd. (#T/T¥#23H
RERAREEBRAT) (Jing-Xing Power Plant”). As
at 31 December 2013, the aggregate installed capacity
and the attributable installed capacity of the above power
plants was approximately 299MW.

During the period under review, the Group was
developing the Anji Project with installed capacity
of approximately 154MW in Anji county of Zhejiang
province.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED IRIHBERBIRA R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

BB Y am 52 0 AT

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Production Volume

Production volume for the year ended 31 December
2013 was 1,004,391Mwh, representing an increase of
8.35% as compared with last year (2012: 927,017Mwh).
The production volume has increased because of a slight
increase of energy demand in Zhejiang province.

Natural Gas Supply

Total natural gas supply for the year ended 31 December
2013 was 235.27 million m?3, representing an increase of
8.25% as compared with last year (2012: 217.34 million
m?3). As the production volume increased, natural gas
supply increased accordingly.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS
BEEENWED

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Fuel Cost

Natural gas is the only source of fuel for the Group’s
power plants. Natural gas price is determined by the
Price Bureau of Zhejiang province. Effective from 10
July 2013, natural gas price (inclusive of VAT) offered by
Zhejiang Province Natural Gas Development Company
(the sole natural gas supplier of the Group) to the
Company’s gas-fired power plants is adjusted from
RMB2.41/m® to RMB3.22/m?.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the fuel cost
accounted for 79.42% of the turnover, representing an
increase of 3.98 percentage points as compared with
last year.

On-grid Tariff

On-grid tariff is determined by the Price Bureau of
Zhejiang province taking into account the types of fuel,
cost structure and operating profit of similar power plants
within the provincial grid. Effective from 10 July 2013,
on-grid tariff (inclusive of VAT) is adjusted from RMBO0.8/
Kwh to RMB0.96/Kwh.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Highlight

The turnover of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013 was approximately RMB744,952,000,
representing an increase of 21.25% as compared with
last year (2012: RMB614,399,000).

Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2013
was approximately RMB15,627,000, representing a
decrease of 19.69% as compared with 2012 (2012:
RMB19,458,000). Basic earnings per share amounted to
RMBO0.04 for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012:
RMBO0.05).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS
BHE B D AT

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Highlight (Continued)

The significant decrease in the profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company was mainly attributable
to a significant increase in production cost. Effective
from 10 July 2013, natural gas price (inclusive of VAT)
increased from RMB2.41/m® to RMB3.22/m?, while
tariff rate increased from RMBO0.80/Kwh to RMBO0.96/
Kwh, resulting an increase of approximately 21% of the
natural gas price to be borne by the Company and our
production cost has been increased accordingly.

Turnover

Turnover of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013 amounted to approximately RMB744,952,000,
representing an increase of 21.25% as compared with
RMB614,399,000 last year. An increase in turnover was
primarily due to an increase in both the tariff rate and the
production volume.

Operating Costs

Operating costs of the Group for 2013 was
RMB684,800,000, representing an increase of 24.56%
as compared with RMB549,765,000 in 2012. An
increase in operating costs was primarily due to an
increase in both the natural gas price and the production
volume.

Income Tax

Since preferential enterprise income tax enjoyed by the
power plants of the Group expired on 31 December
2012, those power plants have provided for and paid the
PRC enterprise income tax at a rate of 25% during 2013.
The PRC enterprise income tax provided for the year
ended 31 December 2013 amounted to RMB8,967,000.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS
BEEENWED

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Income Tax (Continued)

Pursuant to the provisions of tax law of the PRC, 10%
withholding tax is levied on foreign investors in respect
of dividend distributions arising from profits of foreign
invested enterprises earned after 1 January 2008, while
the applicable tax rate for foreign investors registered
in Hong Kong is 5% provided they meet certain criteria.
As at 31 December 2013, deferred tax liabilities
of RMB3,224,000 was recognized at a rate of 5%
accordingly.

No provision of income tax was made for the members
of the Group outside of the PRC as the Group had no
assessable profits generated outside the PRC.

Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of the
Company

For the year ended 31 December 2013, profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company was
RMB15,627,000 (2012: RMB19,458,000), representing
a decrease of RMB3,831,000, or approximately 19.69%,
as compared with last year.

The decrease in the net profit in 2013 was mainly
attributable to a significant increase in production cost.
Effective from 10 July 2013, natural gas price (inclusive
of VAT) increased from RMB2.41/m® to RMB3.22/
me, while tariff rate increased from RMBO0.80/Kwh to
RMBO0.96/Kwh, resulting an increase of approximately
21% in natural gas price to be borne by the Company
and our production cost has been increased accordingly.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS
BHE B D AT

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Net cash generated from operating activities was
RMB134,012,000 (2012: RMB150,396,000). A decrease
in the net cash generated from operating activities as
compared with last year was mainly due to increase
in payment of income tax. The aging of the Group’s
receivables is one month and in general, the tariff
revenue generated in the previous month is received
in the current month and used for the settlement of
fuel purchases of the current month. Credit record of
our customers was satisfactory and there has been
no risk of default. Net cash used in investing activities
was RMB185,066,000 (2012: RMB376,837,000),
representing a decrease of 50.89% as compared
with last year. The amount was primarily used as
the expenses for the construction of and equipment
procurement for the Anji Project. Net cash used in
financing activites was RMB43,899,000 (net cash
generated in 2012: RMB212,920,000), which was
primarily due to the repayment of short-term and long-
term loans of RMB326,700,000 and the payment of
dividend of RMB2,241,000.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a
cash balance of RMB60,235,000 (31 December
2012: RMB155,188,000) of which approximately
RMB7,527,000 was wused for financing the Aniji
project, while the remaining balance of approximately
RMB52,708,000 was used for working capital purpose.
Cash was generally placed with banks as short-term
deposits.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had net current
liabilities of approximately RMB194,601,000 (31
December 2012: RMB62,683,000). The increase in
net current liabilities was primarily due to the use of a
significant amount for the construction of and equipment
procurement for the Anji Project in 2013.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Liquidity and Financial Resources (Continued)

The Group regularly monitors its liquidity positions and
projected liquidity requirements and its compliance with
lending covenants to ensure that it meets its short-
term and long-term liquidity requirements. The Group
maintains long-term satisfactory relationships with the
major banks, and the directors of the Company (the
“Directors”) are confident that the Group will be able to
satisfy all conditions required by its bank creditors and
will have sufficient working capital for future operations.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis
of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total
debt (including all loans and borrowings as well as long-
term payables and Convertible Bonds, as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position) less cash
and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as equity
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company, as
shown in the consolidated statement of financial position,
plus net debt. As at 31 December 2013, the gearing ratio
was 55.76% (31 December 2012: 54.56%), representing
an increase of 1.2 percentage points as compared with
2012.

Foreign Exchange

The Group has placed short-term deposits with
licensed banks in Hong Kong Dollars, which will affect
the Group’s financial conditions as the exchange rate
of Hong Kong Dollars to Renminbi fluctuates. As the
Group’s operating expenses are mainly denominated in
Renminbi and our turnover is also settled in Renminbi,
the Group has not hedged the risks of exchange
rate fluctuations through any forward contracts or
borrowings.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has
RMB84,658,000 (31 December 2012: RMB167,328,000)
of capital commitments relating to the purchase
and construction of property, plant and equipment
contracted but not provided for in the financial report for
the year. The Group has authorized but not contracted
for capital commitments of RMB85,149,000 (31
December 2012: RMB186,454,000). During the year, the
Group had no major contingent liabilities or off-balance
sheet commitments.

Details of the capital commitment of the Group are set
out in note 26 to the financial statements.

PROSPECTS

At the 3rd Plenum of the 18th Congress of the
Chinese Communist Party, it was pointed out that
the establishment of complete ecological civilization
systems must be accelerated in order to protect the eco-
environment. Putting ecological civilization construction
on the agenda means that the current government is
aware of the seriousness of the nation’s ecological
problems and stringent measures must be implemented
to prevent further deterioration of the eco-environment.
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PROSPECTS (Continued)

The National Energy Administration has published its
view on energy work as guidance in 2014. It is pointed
out that primary objectives for the year of 2014 shall
include upgrading energy efficiency, perfecting energy
structure, increasing energy productivity and controlling
energy consumption. It is noted that the proportion of
natural gas in primary energy, in terms of consumption,
has increased to 6.5% and the proportion of coal has
decreased to less than 65%. Preventive measures on air
pollution will be conscientiously implemented and intense
development of clean energy has been prioritized. It is
also noted that the preventive measures would be taken
as an opportunity to accelerate the phasing out of energy
industries with sub-standard productivity, minimize
the proportion of coal in primary energy, in terms of
consumption, and maximize the proportion of natural gas
and non-fossil energy. This shows that the development
of clean energy, including the development of natural
gas, has become one of the important solutions for
energy and air pollution.

During the period of “12th Five Year Plan”, a number
of natural gas pipelines were built in China. At the end
of the period of “12th Five Year Plan”, the main artery
of West to East, Sichuan to East Gas Transmission,
Shaanxi to Beijing Pipeline and Coastal Main pipeline will
be initially formed and connecting the nationwide trunk
pipeline network of four major strategic import channels,
major production areas, consumption areas and gas
storage facilities, thus forming a gas supply landscape
of multi-gas supply, multi-way adjustments and smooth
and safe supply. At the same time, a number of natural
gas pipelines were built in China and the coastal liquefied
natural gas receiving stations realized the production
targets. In addition, the government has further
expanded the development of unconventional natural gas
such as shale gas and coal bed methane. It is expected
that the supply of natural gas will reach approximately
176 billion m® by 2015, representing an increase of 47%
as compared with 2013 and the import of natural gas in
2015 will be approximately 93.5 billion m?, representing
an increase of 76% as compared with 2013.
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PROSPECTS (Continued)

It is expected that the economy of the PRC continues to
develop slowly in 2014. In view of the close relationship
between energy demand and economic development,
it is expected that national energy consumption will
increase in accordance with the growth in economic
development. However, the Group believes that
the clean energy industry, including the exploration
and use of natural gas, will still be one of the most
promising industries in the future as the importance
of ecological civilization in economic development has
been continuously highlighted. Natural gas, a fossil fuel
and important transition fuel which is in compliance
with the environment protection standards, is widely
used in Europe and many other developed countries
such as the United States. According to the “12th Five
Year Plan”, China will further optimize the structure of
energy industry, reduce the reliance on coal resources
and increase the proportion of natural gas in primary
energy. The proportion of natural gas in primary energy
is expected to increase from 4.3% in 2011 to 7.5% at
the end of 2015. The Group, being a major clean energy
supplier focusing on natural gas, will likely benefit from
this policy.
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PROSPECTS (Continued)

In response to the above situation, the management will
continue to support and dedicate to the development of
clean energy and is confident in the future development
of the existing power plants and new projects of
the Group. However, the shareholders and potential
investors of the Company shall be reminded the Group
is developing the Aniji Project, which is expected to
be completed by the first quarter of 2014. There will
be an additional installed capacity of approximately
154MW, representing an increase of approximately
51.50%. However, the first-year operation of the new
project is subject to various uncertainties and there is no
assurance that whether it will become a new source of
profit growth for the Group in the first year of operation.
Nevertheless, we will continue to create long-term
returns for our shareholders at our best endeavours.
In addition, the Group is well prepared to develop and
invest in new projects in areas such as gas-fired power
generation and cogeneration projects, and carry out
investigation, research and development of clean energy
projects other than natural gas. The Group will further
increase its reserves in projects for current and long term
development, and will expand its market share in the
clean energy supply in the PRC.

The Group will continue to strengthen its human
resources and focus on the training of talents to build a
team with outstanding members. In addition, the Group
will continue to perfect its budget management, upgrade
its ability in plan execution and budget control in order
to further enhance its management level and secure a
stable and healthy growth with sustainable development.
The Group, having full confidence in the industry,
shows perseverance in its development of clean energy
business. It is believed that the Group may achieve
satisfactory results in this business and become one of
the top clean energy suppliers in the PRC.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED IRIHBERBIRA R

RE(#)

HELEMER EREBEEFF U ONE
B2l B AEERFES f&%ﬁ@
BEMNARKRERAZABEL  AFAR
?&ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%‘mﬁ%@ﬁﬁ@?&
WMEEEE EHER-_ZT—NEE—

ERT AEENBRERBRTELSHEY

154MW - 1 K 4951.50% A » FTTE B F
—FHRKEBFBRAGE—LETHAPREE &R

ELEEEFRAKES TN BERID
THEE  TERMBEES D  FRAKRR
BlERENER - 1IN AEECEBRE
%E&EE%EEWWWﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
B) ARERARAINNBERERERE
THRE - FAREIER $%@%ﬁ—iﬁm
BEEREHARLROZR  AHRAR

TEBERERTEENTHMA
AEERFEMREANERL B EHFIA
ARET-BEAGLKENBEEK - s

AEEHEETEALIHEEEE RBAH
HMITETEI RIEHITEEMEL ) - A —FIRFA
HEBKE FAEEESETE BELERE -
REEHTERREL  UHEEF TN
REBERERER AKBEHEEKIERE
WESE  UKATHREFBTREREERZ

— o



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS
BHE B D AT

FINAL DIVIDEND

The board of Directors (the “Board”) recommends the
payment of a final dividend of HKDO0.002 per share
payable to shareholders of the Company whose names
appear on the register of members on 12 June 2014.
The proposed final dividend will be paid on or around 20
June 2014 following approval at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

HEALTH AND SAFETY COMPLIANCE

The Group’s power plants have adopted various internal
policies and implemented protective measures to prevent
health and safety hazards. The policies adopted by the
Company are in line with government regulations. There
were no material accidents or suspensions during the
year.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Each of the Group’s power plants has installed a
monitoring system to monitor the emission volume
of sulphur dioxide and nitrogen oxides on a real-time
basis. The emission is inspected regularly to determine
whether the relevant standard has been satisfied before
discharging.

During the power generation process, conventional coal-
fired power plant discharges waste water and emits
air pollutants, such as sulphur dioxide, nitrogen oxides
and fine particles. The Group’s power plants are fuelled
with natural gas which is a cleaner fossil fuel. Unlike
conventional coal-fired power plants, the Group’s power
plants emit significantly less amount of nitrogen oxides
and barely any sulphur dioxide and fine particles. For the
same amount of heat generated, combusting natural gas
releases less than 50% carbon dioxide as compared to
combusting coal.

The Group believes that the environmental protection
system and facilities of our power plants are in full
compliance with the national and local regulations on
environment protection.
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AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EERENEEABERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

1.

Mr. CHAI Wei

Mr. Chai, aged 43, was appointed as an executive
Director on 8 September 2008. Mr. Chai is also
the Chairman of the Board and the President of
the Company. He is responsible for the overall
business strategy and corporate development
of the Group, sourcing and development of new
projects and maintaining relationship between the
Group and the local government authorities in
which the Group’s power plants are located. Mr.
Chai has over 20 years of experience in corporate
development and management in a variety of
sectors, including energy and public media. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Chai worked in public media
industries. Mr. Chai was the founder of Zhejiang
King lsland Limited (I &€ SEEARAA) and
Zhejiang Expressway Advertising Co. (/I =& &
%472 7). He was a director and general manager
of Zhejiang King lIsland Limited (I & BREEHE
22 a]) during the period from 1992 to 2003 and
was the vice-chairman and general manager of
Zhejiang Expressway Advertising Co. (/I =& &
4£/2A)) during the period from 1998 to 2003. Since
2005, Mr. Chai has been responsible for the overall
management of all our power plants, namely Blue
Sky Power Plant, De-Neng Power Plant and Jing —
Xing Power Plant (collectively “Our Power Plants”).
Mr. Chai has been a director of all the subsidiaries
of the Group, a director of Puxing Energy Corp
Limited (E2F8ERMH AR, formerly known as
Shanghai Pu-Xing Energy Limited (_E/&% 2 248

[RA7A]) (“Puxing Energy”) since 2002, a director
of Xinjang Wanxiang GPE Technology Co., Ltd.
(FriEE M BRI AR A F]) since February 2013,
the Chairman of Hangzhou Song-Da Investment
Management Co., Ltd. (fTNIREREBIEAR QR
since  November 2013 and was the general
manager of Puxing Energy during the period from
2002 to December 2008. He is currently a director
of the Zhejiang Economic Council and the vice
president of the Association of the Energy Industry
of Zhejiang province (MI&EBLREBEE). M.
Chai graduated from Zhejiang Art and Craft School
(T8 TEZEMTER) majoring in industrial design.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued) HMITES(#)
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2.

Mr. LAl Chun Yu

Mr. LAI, aged 37, was appointed as an executive
director on 22 April 2013. Mr. Lai is also the
Company Secretary of the Company. Mr. Lai is
a member of CPA Australia since 2002 and a
member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants since 2004. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in business of Queensland University of
Technology and has over 14 years of experience
in accounting, auditing and financial management.
Mr. Lai joined the Group in May 2009. Prior to that,
Mr. Lai was the qualified accountant and company
secretary of a PRC-based computer-aided software
solution provider. In addition, he was the financial
controller of Qin Jia Yuan Media Services Company
Limited, a company listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, and had worked for one of
the big four international accounting firms.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

3.

Mr. PEI Shao Hua

Mr. Pei, aged 51, was appointed as a non-
executive Director (“NED”) on 1 June 2012.
Mr. Pei has over 26 years of experience in the
energy industry and over 10 years’ experience
in senior management of energy companies. Mr.
Pei served as the deputy general manager of
Yunnan Diandong Power Company Limited (&
FERERARSEAR) from August 2003 to
February 2005, the general manager of Luneng
(Malaysia) Company Limited (B8E(5F %R AE)ER
2~ a]) from February 2005 to March 2007 and the
vice president of the Beijing Bootes Electric Power
Science and Technology Co., Ltd. from March
2007 to August 2010. Previously, Mr. Pei also
worked in Shandong Electric Power Construction
No. 1 Company, Shandong Nuclear Power
Company Limited in Shenzhen, SEPCO Nuclear
Power Construction Group Corporation (LR
NiZBEEHZREBEAT) and SEPCO Electric Power
Construction Corporation. Mr. Pei had been the
deputy general manager of the Energy Department
of China Wanxiang Holding Co., Ltd. (FE&A
ZRRERAF]) (“China Wanxiang”) since August
2010, the director of Puxing Energy, the chairman
of Quzhou Pu-Xing Gas Turbine and Thermal Power
Company Limited (N EE2RKEEFR AR
since January 2013 and the general manager of
Xinjiang Wanxiang Clean Energy Co., Ltd. (#i2&
M5 2eeRAMR A R]) since February 2013. Mr. Pei
graduated from Shandong Institute of Technology
(U T EFL) majoring in thermal power and
engineering with a bachelor’s degree of engineering
in 1983 and School of Management at Shandong
University majoring in enterprises management with
a master’s degree in management in May 2005.
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AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

4.

Mr. LI Jin Quan

Mr. Li, aged 45, was appointed as a NED on 15
March 2013. Mr. Li has over 11 years of experience
in corporate operation management. From 1992 to
2004, Mr. Li was in charge of technology research
and operation management of AVIC Qingan Group
Co., LTD. and its subsidiaries and served as
technician, deputy director of the manufacture and
development department and general manager of
the package material branch. From 2004 to 2009,
he was in charge of investment management of
Wanxiang Western Development Co., Ltd. (EIA)
FaEfFZE AR A R]) and served as senior project
manager and deputy general manager of the
investment management department. He has
worked at the strategic development department
of China Wanxiang since 2009 and is currently the
executive general manager of that department. Mr.
Li is also a director of Hanchuan CNC Machine Tool
Co., Ltd. (Z)IIBUIE# IR 2 7). Mr. Li obtained
a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Nanchang
Institute of Aeronautical Technology (K S fiz= T3
E0%) in 1992 and a master’s degree in engineering
from Beihang University (3t A ZEf A A E) in 2000.
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AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

5.

Mr. TSE Chi Man

Mr. Tse, aged 60, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director (“INED”) on 25 May 2009.
Mr. Tse has over 20 years of experience in finance
and business development management. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Tse held various positions
in a number of organizations including Chase
Manhattan Asia Limited as a director, Inchcape
Pacific Limited as a mergers and acquisitions
director, Lerado Group Holdings Limited as an
executive director and Dresdner Kleinwort Benson
China Limited as a managing director. Mr. Tse had
worked for Imagi International Holdings Limited, a
company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) from 1999
to 2008 where he served as a director since 2004
and chief financial officer since 2007 overseeing the
company’s accounting and finance, administration
and human resources functions. Mr. Tse was also a
member of the Vocational Training Council Design
Institute Advisory Board. Mr. Tse holds a bachelor’s
degree and a master’'s degree in business
administration, both from the University of Texas,
Arlington.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(Continued)

6.

Mr. YAO Xian Guo

Mr. Yao, aged 61, was appointed as an INED on
25 May 2009. Mr. Yao is a professor of the College
of Public Administration, Zhejiang University. He is
also a member of The Expert Evaluation Committee
of National Social Science Foundation of China
(BARHEMBESERFTEHEAEZER), executive
vice-chairman of the China Industrial Economic
Association (FB T4 EES), member of the
Zhejiang Government Advisory Council (#T/T& K
[ :#Z B €) and the chairman of the Zhejiang
Public Administration ~Association (#/I& A%
EIEE®). Mr. Yao holds a master's degree in
economics from Fudan University. Mr. Yao is
currently an independent non-executive director of
Wolong Electric Group Co., Ltd., Zhejiang Hithink
Royal Flush Information Network Co., Ltd., Zhejiang
Zheneng Electric Power Co., Ltd., which are
companies listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange,
and Zhejiang Asia-Pacific Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange. Mr. Yao also served as an independent
non-executive director of Zhejiang Guangsha Co.,
Ltd., Zhejiang Xinhu Venture Investment Co., Ltd.,
Xinhu Zhongbao Co., Ltd. and Zhejiang Southeast
Electric Power Company Limited, all of which are
companies listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange,
and Zhejiang Hailiang Co., Ltd., a company listed
on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESRSREEAERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(Continued)

7.

Mr. YU Wayne W.

Mr. Yu, aged 50, was appointed as an INED on
29 August 2012. Mr. Yu is currently a professor
at the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Before
joining Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1999,
he was an assistant professor of the School of
Business at Queen’s University in Canada. Mr.
Yu holds a bachelor of business administration
degree, a master of arts (Economics) degree,
and a Ph.D. (Finance) degree. In addition, he is a
Chartered Financial Analyst. Mr. Yu served as an
independent non-executive director of Shenzhen
Gas Corporation Limited (listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange) and of Shenji Group Kunming
Machine Tool Company Limited (listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange and on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange).

Save as disclosed above, each of the Directors (i)
has not held any directorships in the last three years
in any public companies the securities of which are
listed on any securities market in Hong Kong or
overseas; (i) does not have any relationship with any
other Directors, senior management or substantial
or controlling Shareholders of the Company; and (jii)
does not hold any positions in the Company or other
members of the Group.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESRSREEAERERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT SREEE

Mr. Gu Genyong, aged 51, is the Vice President of BRXEE 515  ARFEBE -RZF
the Company. Mr. Gu joined the Group in December ——FT_AMAKRER  BEXEEES
2012. Mr. Gu is responsible for work safety in electric TEEERERERE BAERSENTE
power generation and the construction management of HIB26F c MAREEA - BEEBHER
the Group. Mr. Gu has engaged in the power industry REAXEEHERAEREE  CATRHAL
for more than 25 years. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. CREALCEBERARRKEBER - TRAIRI&H
Gu was the factory manager of Dilong Thermal Power AIRRYEReeE - BLER—NAN\t
Plant (H3EZVE M) of the Nine Dragons Group, and FEENERILER  TEEMALE S
an installation expert and an engineer of the SINOPEC R—ANANEREREBMRELEE £ER
Jinling Petrochemical Company and a member of GIRR(DEEERAM) °

Jiangsu Engineering Thermophysics Association (/T %k
EIRREYEHBEEE). Mr. Gu graduated from the
Nanjing Institute of Technology in 1987, majoring in
power plant thermal energy, and from the Southeast
University completed a master course in 1999, majoring
in system engineering (corporate management).

COMPANY SECRETARY NEWE

The biography of Mr. LAl Chun Yu (824K ) is set out on BIRFEECBBEER AR EE22E -
page 22 of this report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRE

The Directors are pleased to present their annual report
together with the audited accounts of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
development, operation and management of power
plants fuelled by natural gas in the PRC.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2013 are set out in note 15 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

Results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013 are set out in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income on page 55 of
this report.

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.002 per share for the year ended 31 December
2013 to shareholders of the Company whose names
appear on the register of members on Thursday, 12
June 2014. The proposed final dividend will be paid
on or around 20 June 2014 following approval by the
shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements during the year in the issued
share capital of the Company are set out in note 24 to
the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, distributable reserves
(including share premium and retained earnings) of the
Company amounted to approximately RMB78,650,000
(2012: RMB96,863,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 13 to the
financial statements.

BORROWINGS

Particulars of the borrowings of the Group are set out in
note 19 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
did not make any donations (2012: RMB82,961).

LITIGATION

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 3 March 2014, in late February 2014, Anji Power
Plant and its appointed equipment import agent (an
independent third party of the Company) received a writ
in respect of an alleged offence of smuggling general
goods. The Company has already engaged the PRC
lawyer as Anji Power Plant’'s advocate for this legal
proceeding. As at the date of this report, the Company
continues to maintain its normal operation. There is no
certainty as to this legal proceeding since the trial has
not yet reached a conclusion. The Board considers that
Anji Power Plant’s involvement in the litigation would not
have material impact on the operation of the Company.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS AND SHARE OPTION
ARRANGEMENT

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association or the laws of the
Cayman Islands where the Company is incorporated.
The Company does not currently have any share option
arrangement.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the percentage
of turnover attributable to the Group’s largest customer
and its five largest customers was 73.42% and 100%,
respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group had
only one supplier of natural gas and it attributed to 100%
of the Group’s natural gas purchases.

To the knowledge of the Company, none of the Directors
of the Company or their associates, or any shareholder
holding more than 5% of the issued share capital of
the Company held any interests in any of the above
customers and suppliers.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of significant related party transactions entered
into by the Group in the normal course of business
during the reporting period are set out in note 27 to the
financial statements. These transactions constituted
connected transactions of the Company under the
Rules Governing the Listing of the Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) but were exempt
from all the reporting, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements set out in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2013 and up to date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. CHAI Wei (Chairman and President)
Mr. LAl Chun Yu (appointed on 22 April 2013)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. PEI Shao Hua
Mr. GU Jun Yuan (resigned on 7 January 2013)
Mr. LI Jin Quan (appointed on 15 March 2013)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. TSE Chi Man
Mr. YAO Xian Guo
Mr. YU Wayne W.

In accordance with Article 84(1) of the Company’s
Articles of Association, the Directors (including non-
executive Directors) shall be subject to retirement by
rotation at each annual general meeting. Mr. Pei Shao
Hua, Mr. Yao Xian Guo and Mr. Yu Wayne W. will retire
from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting
and they have decided to offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for a term of three years. None of the
Directors has a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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CHANGES OF DIRECTOR’S INFORMATION
UNDER RULE 13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
change of Directors’ information since the date of the
2013 Interim Report is as follows:

o Mr. Yao Xian Guo has been the independent non-
executive director of Zhejiang Hithink Royal Flush
Information Network Co., Ltd. since October 2013
and Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co., Ltd.
since December 2013.

° Mr. YU Wayne W. has resigned as the independent
non-executive director of Shenzhen Gas Corporation
Limited in September 2013.

Saved as disclosed above, the Company is not aware of
any other information which is required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly,
subsisted as at 31 December 2013 or any time during
the year.

INDEPENDENCE OF THE INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Board has received from each of the INEDs an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules, and considers that all the INEDs meet
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with the
terms of the guidelines.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND/OR SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OR
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors or chief
executives of the Company or any of their associates had
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which were
recorded in the register required to be kept pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2013
was the Company, any of its subsidiaries, its holding
company or any of the subsidiaries of the Company’s
holding company a party to any arrangement to enable
the Directors or their associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF FTERRZEBRKXR
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to any Director or chief executive of MARAEMNESHESITHRAERM B
the Company, as at 31 December 2013, the following —E—=fF+-"A=+—8 T AL(K
persons (other than a Director or a chief executive of the RAIZEFXAERITHABRINRER AR
Company) had interests or short positions in the shares M BEARD P IEERIEE S RNEEEDHFE
or underlying shares of the Company which are required XVEBEE2 & 55345 3B 8 [ AN 2 B 3 55 A9 #E 25 3k
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions KB HARALRDRREZSF KB EED
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which FIBBRFEMNELHMOERIAE -

are recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Number of Percentage of
shares/underlying issued share
shares held ote ) capital
Name of Shareholder Nature of interest RS 22T
RRE B HatE 1R AR 40 B B e REBDLEE
Amber International Investment Beneficial interest 396,000,000 Mote2) (L) 95.42%
Co., Ltd. BEXEEA 396,000,000 *#2) ()
(“Amber International”)
HRHBRRERR AR
(IRIBBR )
Puxing Energy (o3 Interest in a controlled 396,000,000 (L) 95.42%
oy S AGES) corporation
SN
Mr. Lu Wei Ding (“Mr. Lu”) (eted Interest in controlled 396,000,000 (L) 95.42%
BRESAEE(BEA]) WED corporations
RELEER
Ms. Li Lj (wte Interest of spouse 396,000,000 (L) 95.42%
RS A e [Ny
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

Notes:
1) The letter “L” denotes the entity/person’s long position in the shares.

2 Of the 396,000,000 shares, 300,000,000 are issued shares of the
Company, representing approximately 72.29% of the existing issued
share capital of the Company. The balance 96,000,000 shares is
the number of shares to be issued if Amber International, being the
sole bondholder of the convertible bond (“Convertible Bond”) in
the principal amount of HK$124,800,000 issued by the Company,
exercises in full the conversion rights attached to the Convertible
Bond, which is considered interests of Amber International under the
SFO. For the information of the shareholders of the Company, it is
a term of the Convertible Bond that the maximum number of shares
that may be converted is limited to the extent that following such
conversion, the shares held by the public shareholders should not be
less than 25% of the then issued share capital of the Company.

) These shares are held by Amber International, which is owned as to
90% by Puxing Energy, whch is owned as to 99.7975% by China
Wanxiang which in turn is, inter alia, 82.50% owned by Mr. Lu and
16.67% by BEEANEREBRAF (Tong Lian Capital Management
Co., Ltd.), a company owned as to 5% by Mr Lu. The remaining
0.2025% of Puxing Energy is owned by Mr. Chai Wei, a director of the
Company (‘Mr. Chai”). Therefore, Puxing Energy, China Wanxiang and
Mr. Lu are deemed to be interested in these shares. The remaining
10% of Amber International is owned by DUOU Investment Co. Ltd.,
which is wholly owned by Mr. Chai.

(4) Ms. Li Li is the spouse of Mr. Lu and is therefore deemed to be
interested in the said shares in which Mr. Lu is deemed to be
interested.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2013, the
Company had not been notified by any other persons
(other than Directors or chief executives of the Company)
who had an interest or a short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which are required
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
are recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO as at the
date of this report.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2013, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a total of
300 employees, excluding 2 temporary staffs (31
December 2012: 330, excluding 7 temporary staffs).
The Group determines employees’ remuneration
according to industry practices, financial performance
and employees’ performance. The Group also provides
other fringe benefits such as insurance, medical benefits
and mandatory provident fund contributions with an
aim to retain talents on all levels who will make further
contributions to the Group.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the
Remuneration Committee having regard to the relevant
Director’'s experience, responsibility and the time
devoted to the business of the Group.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The annual general meeting will be held on Friday,
30 May 2014. A notice convening the annual general
meeting had been published and despatched to the
shareholders of the Company in the manner as required
by the Listing Rules.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
in the following periods during which no transfers of
shares of the Company will be registered:

i) from Wednesday, 28 May 2014 to Friday, 30 May
2014 (both dates inclusive) for the purpose of
ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to attend
and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company. In order to be eligible to attend
and vote at the annual general meeting, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar
in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30 p.m. on
Tuesday, 27 May 2014.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(Continued)

i)  from Tuesday, 10 June 2014 to Thursday, 12
June 2014 (both dates inclusive) for the purpose
of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to the
proposed final dividend. In order to establish
entittements to the proposed final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30
p.m. on Monday, 9 June 2014.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the public information available to the
Company and to the best knowledge of the Directors,
during the year and till the date of this report, the
Company has complied with the public float requirement
as set out in the Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company’s Audit Committee is composed of all
the INEDs and Mr. Pei Shao Hua, a NED. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the accounting policies and
practices adopted by the Group and discussed the
internal controls and financial reporting matters, including
a review of the audited consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2013.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year have been audited
by KPMG who will retire and offer themselves for re-
appointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Chai Wei
Chairman, Board of Directors

21 March 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERME

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board has been adamant in upholding high
standards of corporate governance to maximize the
operational efficiency, corporate values and shareholder
returns. The Company adopted sound governance and
disclosure practices and continued to upgrade internal
control system, strengthen risk control management and
reinforce the corporate governance structure.

The Company has complied with all the code provisions
of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules throughout
the year ended 31 December 2013 save for code
provisions A.2.1 and E1.2 of the CG Code as detailed
below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its code of conduct
regarding Director’s securities transactions.

All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiry by
the Company, that they had complied with the required
standard as set out in the Model Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2013.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2013 and up
to the date of this report, the composition of the Board,
by category of Directors, is set out below:

Executive Directors

Mr. CHAI Wei (Chairman and President)
Mr. LAl Chun Yu (appointed on 22 April 2013)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. PEI Shao Hua
Mr. GU Jun Yuan (resigned on 7 January 2013)
Mr. LI Jin Quan (appointed on 15 March 2013)

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z—=FE#HE 039

TEREBRER
EESRNIHYRBREZAREBERAUARESE
BHE PEEBEEMBRROR - AQBHETT
RBEESLEERR  URHERTAMER
A R EERERMEELR
e

BHE_ZT—=F6+-_F=+—"BUIFE &
T3P 3 E R SF B SFANE X EA21 K
E1.2(50 » " AR —H BT £ R B
BT EERTA(TREERFAID
BT -

ESETESEXRS
ARPERM £ A8+ FrEE £ T Al
ERABESFNESXZNTRTAl -

ARAMELFEERK  2REFHHRRE
E_E-—=F+-A=+—BILFE—HE
STRESTRIFTRIM T ASTA

Exg

EEEeRE
HE-_ZE—=F+-A=+—RBLEEK
BEARESHE B ERERNET WM
™

BITEE

LCRBREE(EERFHA)

RBIEFEAEWR-_ZE—=FWA=-+=H
EZT)

HFHITEE
FOERE
BREERLAE(R-_ZE—=F—AtB&HMT)
TEREEMR_ZE—Z=ZF=ZA+HBE
E1I)




040

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

o

1k E/Hi&%

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)
Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. TSE Chi Man
Mr. YAO Xian Guo
Mr. YU Wayne W.

The Board’'s composition demonstrates a balance of
core competence with regard to the business of the
Group so as to provide effective leadership and the
required expertise to the Group. The executive Directors
and senior management have extensive management
experience in the gas-fired power generation industry.
The biographical details and experience of the Directors
and senior management are set out on pages 21 to 28 of
this report.

There are no financial, business, family or other material/
relevant relationships among members of the Board.

Board Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for leadership and control
of the Group and is entrusted with the responsibility
to supervise the overall management of the business,
including establishing and overseeing the Group’s
strategic  development, business plans, financial
objectives, capital investment proposals and assumes
the responsibilities of corporate governance of the
Group. The Board has delegated the authority and
responsibility for implementing its business strategies
and managing the daily operations of the Group’s
businesses to the executive Directors and members of
senior management.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Meetings

The Board conducts meetings on a regular basis
and on an ad hoc basis, as warranted by business
needs. During the year ended 31 December 2013, four
Board meetings, two Audit Committee meetings, one
Nomination Committee meeting and two Remuneration
Committee meetings were convened. Details of
attendance of Board meetings of each of the members
of the Board are set out in “Attendance of Individual
Directors at Meetings” below.

Notices for regular Board meetings are given to each
Director at least 14 days prior to the meeting, whereby
the Directors can put forward their proposed items
into the agenda. The agenda and the relevant Board
papers are then circulated to the Directors 3 days before
the Board meeting in order to enable the Directors to
make informed decisions. For other Board meetings,
reasonable notices are given.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has received an annual confirmation
of independence from each of the INEDs. The
Company is of the view that all the independent non-
executive Directors meet the guidelines for assessing
independence as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and considers them to be independent.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Board
at all times met the requirements of the Listing Rules
relating to the appointment of sufficient number of INEDs
with one of them possessing appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Chairman and President

After the resignation of Mr. Gu Jun Yuan (former
Chairman and non-executive director of the Company)
on 7 January 2013, Mr. Chai Wei, the President of the
Company, has also assumed the role of the Chairman of
the Board since 10 January 2013, which deviates from
the code provision A.2.1 that the role of the Chairman
should be separate from that of the President.

Mr. Chai has over 20 years of experience in corporate
development and management in a variety of sectors,
including energy and public media, and is the most
suitable candidate to serve in the positions of both the
Chairman of the Board and President of the Company.
For the time being, the Company is unable to identify
another suitable person who possesses abilities and
talent better than or equivalent to Mr. Chai to serve in
either of the positions. Given that there is a balanced
Board with five experienced NEDs (including three
INEDs) representing more than half of the Board, the
Board is of the view that there is a strong independent
element on the Board to exercise independent
judgement and provide sufficient check and balance.

The Board will evaluate from time to time the
appropriateness of the dual roles of the Chairman and
the President performed by the same individual and
ensures that the arrangement will continue to be in the
interests of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Non-Executive Directors

The term of appointment of all the NEDs and INEDs
of the Company is three years. Under the Company’s
Articles of Association, one-third of all Directors (whether
executive or non-executive) are subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at each annual general
meeting provided that every Director shall be subject to
retirement at least once every three years.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

All Directors receive comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on appointment, so as to ensure understanding
of the business and operations of the Group and
directors’ responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

All Directors are continually updated on developments
in the statutory and regulatory regime, and the business
and market changes to facilitate the discharge of their
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules
and relevant statutory requirements. Continuing briefings
and professional development for Directors will be
arranged by the Company as necessary.
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CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

During the year under review, the Company has provided
updates and coordinated training on the Listing Rules
and relevant regulatory requirements to all Directors.
Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, all
Directors should provide their training record to the
Company. According to the training records provided by
the Directors, the training attended by them during the
reporting period is summarized as follows:

EECRHEAEXRBRE W)

REBFEARN ARAERNEZBESFEMI L
MRAILREBEEREZRFTERNETA
ALEMRAMREEREZEINN RELXE
ATRIMESR  MAEFHARARRREH]
BHENFILE - RBEFRENRCE &
ERAEHAREZTNFINGEROT

Corporate Governance, Regulatory Development

Name of director and Trainings on other relevant topics
EEgE TEEE EERERHAMAREEEEI
Executive Directors
HITESE
Mr. CHAI Wei (President and Chairman) v
LB (HBHAFEFR)
Mr. LAl Chun Yu (appointed on 22 April 2013) v

RIRFLEE(R-E—=FENA=-_+-_HEZF)

Non-executive Directors

HHITEE

Mr. PEI Shao Hua v
EOESEL

Mr. GU Jun Yuan (resigned on 7 January 2013) N/A
BIERRAEE(R-_ZE—=F—AtA&ET) i A
Mr. LI Jin Quan (appointed on 15 March 2013) v

FEREERZE—Z=ZF=ZATHBEZE)

Independent non-executive Directors
BUHFHTEE

Mr. TSE Chi Man v
A;EXFLE

Mr. YAO Xian Guo v
ok o B 5 A

Mr. YU Wayne W. v
GINES = iges
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Board established the Remuneration Committee on
18 June 2009 with specific written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and responsibilities.
The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs,
namely Mr. Yao Xian Guo (Chairman) and Mr. Tse Chi
Man and one executive Director, namely Mr. Chai Wei.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for assisting
the Board in achieving its objective of attracting and
retaining directors and senior management of the highest
caliber and experience needed to develop the Group’s
business successfully. The Remuneration Committee is
also responsible for the development of a set of fair and
transparent procedures in determining the remuneration
policies for the Directors and senior management of
the Company and for determining their remuneration
packages.

Please refer to the terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee published on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company for the principal
roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee.

No Director is involved in deciding his own remuneration.
During the vyear ended 31 December 2013, the
Remuneration Committee held two meetings to review
the Company’s remuneration policies, the terms of the
service contracts and the performance of all executive
Directors and senior management. During the year, the
Remuneration Committee determined the remuneration
packages of all executive Directors and senior
management and made recommendation to the Board of
the remuneration of the NEDs and INEDs.

The remuneration of the members of the senior
management for the year ended 31 December 2013 are
within the band of Nil to HKD1,000,000.

Further particulars regarding Directors’ remuneration
and the five highest paid employees as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules
are set out in notes 8 and 9 to the financial statements.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Board established a Nomination Committee on
1 April 2012 with specific written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and responsibilities.
The Nomination Committee comprises of all the INEDs
and one executive director, namely Mr. Chai Wei (the
Chairman).

During the year, the Board adopted a board diversity
policy setting out the approach to diversity of members
of the Board. The Company recognises and embraces
the benefits of diversity of Board members. It endeavours
to ensure that the Board has a balance of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to
the requirements of the Company’s business. All Board
appointments will continue to be made on a merit basis
with due regard for the benefits of diversity of the Board
members. Selection of candidates will be based on a
range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
experience (professional or otherwise), skills and
knowledge. The ultimate decision will be made upon the
merits and contribution that the selected candidates will
bring to the Board.

Please refer to the Terms of Reference of the Nomination
Committee published on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange for the roles and functions of
the Nomination Committee.

During the vyear ended 31 December 2013, the
Nomination Committee held one meeting. The
Nomination Committee has performed all its obligations
under its terms of reference in 2013.

All new appointments to the Board are considered by the
Nomination Committee whose deliberations are based
on the following criteria:

° possession of core competencies, including but not
limited to financial literacy, that are appropriate to
the Company’s business and complement the skills
and competencies of the existing Directors on the
Board;
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

o ability to commit time and effort to carry out duties
and responsibilities effectively;

° possession of a good track record of experience at
a senior level in corporations/organizations; and

° the board diversity policy.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board established the Audit Committee on 18 June
2009 with specific written terms of reference which deal
clearly with its authority and responsibilities. The Audit
Committee comprises all the INEDs and Mr. Pei Shao
Hua, a NED. Mr. Tse Chi Man is the chairman of the
committee.

The Audit Committee serves as a focal point for
communication between the Directors and the external
auditors as regards their duties relating to, among other
things, financial and other reporting, internal controls,
external and internal audits and to assist the Board in
fulfilling its responsibilities by providing independent view
and supervision of financial reporting.

The Board is of the opinion that the members of the
Audit Committee have sufficient accounting and financial
management expertise or experience to discharge their
duties.

Please refer to the Terms of Reference published on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange for
the roles and functions of the Audit Committee.

Two meetings were held by the Audit Committee during
the year ended 31 December 2013. The committee
reviewed, together with the management and the
external auditors, the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012 and for the six
months ended 30 June 2013, the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group and statutory
compliance. In addition to reviewing the Group’s internal
control system, the committee also reviewed the
independence of the external auditors and approved the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external
auditors.
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ATTENDANCE OF INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS AT BREEHEEREER

MEETINGS

The CG Code stipulates that the Board should meet TEESTARE EFgLEATHETE
regularly for at least 4 times a year at approximately HCOERLOEFRITNOR  HNFFE— K @R
quarterly intervals. The attendance of individual directors EFHEESE FMWEZER BZREZEE
at meetings of the Board, the Remuneration Committee, FIRAZEeeRUARKRERENBREHT
the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and mr

the General Meeting, respectively, is set forth in the table

below:

Meetings attended/Meetings held in 2013
ZE-ZFCHEER BEAER

Remuneration Audit  Nomination General
Name of director Board Committee = Committee = Committee meeting
EEps EZg HMZEEE ENRZEE REZES BREAE
Mr. CHAI Wei 4/4 2/2 N/A 11 1/1
KREEE A
Mr. LAI Chun Yu (appointed on 22 April 2013) 3/3 N/A N/A N/A 11
BRFEE(RZZ-—=FOA-T-REZMA) TEH NER TEA
Mr. GU Jun Yuan (resigned on 7 January 2013) 0/4 0/2 N/A 0/1 N/A
BRREE(R-ZZ—=5—RtAHAE) TER TER
Mr. PEI Shao Hua 4/4 N/A 2/2 N/A 1/1
EoESE NEH NER
Mr. LI Jin Quan (appointed on 15 March 2013) 4/4 N/A N/A N/A 11
TERAE(M-E-ZF=ZA+HHEZMA) @A @R @R
Mr. TSE Chi Man 4/4 2/2 2/2 11 1/1
Bl @it
Mr. YAQO Xian Guo 3/4 2/2 2/2 11 0/1*
ok o B 5% A
Mr. YU Wayne W. 4/4 N/A 2/2 11 11
i & 18 5 A TER
* Under code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the Chairman of the * RIBELXEEELETRTARXEE1218 EFEFE
Board should invite the Chairmen of the Audit Committee, the BHEERERE FWNERERIEEZEEFEL
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee to attend BRERAFAGURE LFEIERE - KARFEWHWES
and answer questions at the annual general meeting. Mr. Yao Xian BEEWNEHALLEARRAEGETEHIEREEE
Guo, the chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the Company, SNETTHRBE  HAELHEANGR=ZFE—=FaA
could not attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on =F—HZREAFAXE -

31 May 2013 as he was performing his duties outside Hong Kong on
the date of the meeting.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

KPMG, the external auditors of the Company, were
responsible for providing services in connection with
the review of the Group’s financial statements for the
six months ended 30 June 2013 and the audit of the
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the total
remuneration in respect of review and audit services
provided by KPMG for the Group amounted to
approximately RMB1,100,000 and the Group had
not engaged KPMG in the provision of any non-audit
services.

The Audit Committee recommended to the Board
(which endorsed the view) that, subject to shareholders’
approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting,
KPMG, be re-appointed as the external auditors of the
Company for 2014.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board aims at presenting a comprehensive,
balanced and understandable assessment of the
Group’s performance, position and prospects.
Management provides such explanation and information
to enable the Board to make an informed assessment of
the matters put before the Board for approval.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for
preparing the financial statements of the Group and for
ensuring that the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with applicable statutory requirements and
accounting standards.

The Group has announced its annual and interim results
in a timely manner within the time frame laid down in the
Listing Rules.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has an overall responsibility for maintaining
a sound and effective system of internal control and for
reviewing its effectiveness, particularly in respect of the
controls on financial, operational, compliance and risk
management, to safeguard shareholders’ investment and
the Group’s assets.

The Board has conducted a review on the effectiveness
of the internal control system of the Group including
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management. The Board is satisfied that, based on the
information supplied, coupled with its assistance of the
Audit Committee, the present internal controls and risk
management processes are satisfactory for the nature
and size of the Group’s operations and business.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance duties set out in the code provision D.3.1 of
the CG Code.

During the year under review, the Board devised a board
diversity policy in accordance with a new code provision,
and revised the terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee to take into account of the board diversity
policy, reviewed the compliance of the Model Code and
disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board believes that transparent and timely
disclosure of the Group’s information will enable
shareholders and investors to make the best investment
decision and to have better understanding on the
Group’s business performance and strategies. It is also
vital for developing and maintaining continuing investor
relations with the Company’s potential and existing
investors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ExERBE

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS (Continued)

The Company maintains a website at “www.
amberenergy.com.hk” as a communication platform
with shareholders and investors, where the Group’s
business developments and operations, financial
information, corporate governance practices and other
information are available for public access. Shareholders
and investors may also write directly to the Company’s
Investor Relationship at Room 706, 7th Floor, Albion
Plaza, 2-6 Granville Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong or via email to “hupo@amberinternational.
com.cn” for any inquiries. Inquiries are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner.

General meetings provide an opportunity  for
communication  between the Board and the
shareholders. Board members and appropriate senior
staff of the Group are available at the meetings to answer
any questions raised by shareholders. The 2012 annual
general meeting of the Company was held on 31 May
2013, the notice of which was sent to shareholders no
less than 20 clear business days before the meeting.

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF
THE COMPANY

During the year under review, there was no amendment
made to the Articles of Association of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

As one of the measures to safeguard shareholders’
interests and rights, separate resolutions are proposed
at shareholders’ meetings on each substantial issue,
including the election of individual directors, for
shareholders’ consideration and voting. All resolutions
put forward at shareholders’ meetings will be voted
by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll
results will be posted on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company at “www.hkexnews.hk” and
“www.amberenergy.com.hk” after the relevant general
meetings.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Extraordinary general meetings may be convened by the
Board on written requisition of shareholder(s) individually
or jointly holding not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company pursuant to Article 58 of the
Articles of Association of the Company. Such requisition
shall be made in writing to the Board or the Secretary
for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general
meeting to be called by the Board for the transactions
of any business specified in such requisition. If within
21 days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) may do so
in the same manner. Shareholders should follow the
requirements and procedures as set out in such Article
for convening an extraordinary general meeting.

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the
Company. Shareholders may send their enquiries or
requests in respect of their rights as mentioned above to
the Company’s Company Secretary or via email as set
out in the above section headed “Communications with
shareholders and investor relations”.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders
of Amber Energy Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Amber Energy Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 55
to 160, which comprise the consolidated and company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013,
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B Z AR S

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2013
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

21 March 2014
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Note RMB’ 000
B 3T AR¥T T

Turnover = 4 744,952
Operating expenses mEREX
Fuel consumption PRKL B 7 (591,634)
Depreciation and amortisation 1 & K # 5 (46,852)
Repairs and maintenance e RIRE (2,439)
Personnel costs A B AR 5(ii) (20,011)
Administrative expenses THRAX (15,824)
Sales related taxes SHE M IE (4,712)
Other operating expenses HEmEERx (3,328)
Operating profit - /70 70 1 Jet e AlN0 S 2
Finance income M A 1,892
Finance costs MR (36,106)
Net finance costs ¢ MERAE®E  5() (34,214)
Other netincome ¢ Hpg A F®m 6 976
Profit before taxation R B A0 % 5 26,914
Tax expense HIER X 7 (11,287)
Profit attributable to equity FRAXRATEERR

shareholders of the Company  FE{5 3% Fl

for the year
Other comprehensive income HFREMEEK A

for the year (after tax and (RBREF I EAER):

reclassification adjustment): 11
ltems that may be reclassified HEAEHsEE

subsequently to profit or loss: BmAIER
Exchange differences on translation & & 40 i B A 7

of financial statements of B HRERAELE5E

overseas subsidiaries
Total comprehensive FRARDFESERE

income attributable to equity EhA2EBRAELE

shareholders of the Company

for the year 18,242
Basic earnings BRERBFN(AR®ET)

per share (RMB) 12 0.04
Diluted earnings BEREBEERFN(AR®ET)

per share (RMB) 12 0.03
The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these 63:.; 1608 Fr M ot Rk E 1
financial statements. Details of dividends payable to cHENENMENAART
equity shareholders of the Company attributable to the °

profit for the year are set out in note 24(d).

,%\ = 15 E R B 5E24(d)

for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE —F—=Ff+_H=1—HIFE

RMB’000
ANRETFTT
614,399
(463,513)
(44,156)
(1,859)
(16,440)
(16,614)

)

)

(4,644
(2,539

19,458

368
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BRI &

at 31 December 2013
RZE—=#+=A=+—H

Note
BaE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEKERE 13
Lease prepayments EREE 14
Deferred tax assets EEMBEE 7 (iii)
Current assets REBEE
Inventories rE
Trade and other receivables FEWE 5 & H b 5k 18 16
Pledged deposits EHEFER 17
Cash and cash equivalents RERBFCEEY 18
Current liabilities REBEE
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 19
Trade and other payables e B 5 & H it 5018 21
Current taxation B 5 ¢ 78
Netcurrent liabilities ______ABREFE ____________
Total assets less current REERRBERE
_liabiliies _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ ______________
Non-current liabilities FRBAME
Interest-bearing borrowings FATEEE 9
Convertible bonds AERES 20
Deferred revenue i E W = 22
Long-term payables & HA JE 7V 508 23
Deferred tax liabilities R IE B & 7 (i)

NET ASSETS

The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these

financial statements.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED RIAGERBIRA A

D

2013
—E—=F
RMB’000
AR¥TR

1,247,534
51,500
2,787

1,301,821
4,386
159,073
59,500
60,235
283,194
220,000
252,487

5,308

477,795

(194,601)

1,107,220

449,000
79,794
11,149

9,848
3,389

553,180

554,040

2012
T F
RMB’000
AREFT

1,099,615
52,837
4,049

1,156,501

8,688
154,551
64,542
155,188

382,969

271,700
169,460
4,492

445,652

444,000
76,873
11,378
14,369

4,390

551,010

542,808

63E 1608 FT# M i max T W 15 MKk — 8B
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

e MR AR R R ()

ag 31 December 2013

R-F—=F+-HA=+—H

2012
—=—= —E——F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
BiYaE ARMT T AR¥ETTT
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEAR#E
Share capital A& A 24(b) 36,582 36,582
Reserves =& 517,458 506,226
Total equity attributable NATREEBREE
to equity shareholders 48 R %
of the Company 554,040 542,808

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 21 March 2014.

Chai Wei
S
Director
2

The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these
financial statements.

KEFER_T—NF=A=-+—HBHERK
RREEIT -
Lai Chun Yu
BIRTF
Director
EZE

FEE3E160EFME M AR FM K HRRK — &6
ﬁ-j\ o
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
IR

at 31 December 2013
RZE—=#+=A=+—H

2012
RMB’000 [: YI=Rel0
AR¥T T ARETTT
Non-current assets knBERE
Investment in subsidiaries _____ BEMEAF _________ 15 _ 358,044 IV
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables U E 5 M E 45k I18 229,273 243,608
Cash and cash equivalents HehIREEFEED 1,918 1,012
________________________________________ PIREIN 244620
Current liabilities REBaE
Trade and other payables | BEEZRAMRE 21 _ 25,062 L
Netcurrentassets = ABEEFE ___________ RPN 225,775
Total assets less BEERARBER
__current liabilites .~~~ SLAVEN 583,819
Non-current liabilities EkRBEE
Convertiblebonds _ _____ _ _ _ IWBRES __________20_ 79,794 ENCLIEH
NET ASSETS EEZRHE 484,379 506,946
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEEARGEE
Share capital g 2= 36,582 36,582
Reserves Ee 447,797 470,364
TOTAL EQUITY 48R % 484,379 506,946

REZGR _ZT—NF=A-_+—BH#HER

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of

directors on 21 March 2014. WREETT
Chai Wei Lai Chun Yu
g RiRF
Director Director
g g

The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these FE3E160E FTE M A EME K — 2
financial statements. a3 e

N
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREEX

for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—_FT—=F+-_HA=+—HIFE

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

ARAERRREL
Statutory
Share Share Capital Merger surplus Translation ~ Retained Total
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings equity
EE
BA  RGEE EAHE ANEE EBHEE EREE REEA BER
Note RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

Wit AREBTL ARBTRL ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETRL ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2012 R-E-—f-f-H 36,582 92,724 24,189 306,883 29,431 (5,666) 47,242 531,385
Changes in equity —E2--f%
for 2012: BE2E !
Profit for the year FREF - - - - - - 19,458 19,458
Other comprehensive Ht2EHBA
income 11 — — — — — 368 — 368
Total comprehensive FREANAEE
income for the year - — - - - 368 19,458 19,826
Dividends to equity BERERS
shareholders 24(d) - - - - - - (8,403) (8,403)
Appropriation to reserves B Z 24(c)(v) - - - - 2,753 - (2,753) -
At 31 December 2012 R-B--F
+=A=+-8 36,582 92,724 24,189 306,883 32,184 (5,298) 55,544 542,808

The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these

financial statements.

FEI3EI0E MM ERZF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
n‘/T\ = *E = EjJ ’13—% ( Fi=| )

for the year ended 31 December 2013
HE—_FT—=F+_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
ARRERRRES

Statutory
Share Share Capital Merger surplus Translation  Retained Total
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings equity

EE
RE  BROBE EXEE A0RE BHRE ERRE REEA Y
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
SR ARBTT ARBTR AR%Tr AR%Trn AR¥ETR ARETRT ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2013 R-Z-=%-5-H 36,582 92,724 24,189 306,883 32,184 (5,298) 55,544 542,808
Changes in equity —g-=

for 2013: B8 !

Profit for the year FREF 15,627

Other comprehensive Hb2EKBA

income 11

Total comprehensive FR2ARAEE

income for the year i 15,627
Dividends to equity BRRRRE

shareholders 24(d) (7,010)
Appropriation to reserves & ZE 24(0)(v) ] (2,306)

At 31 December 2013 R-B-=
+=-A=+-H 36,582 92,724 24,189 306,883 34,490 (2,683) 61,855 554,040

The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these FEIE1G0EFTEMEFAZET W KK — &0
financial statements. K

o
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Note
B 5%

for the year ended 31 December 2013
CE-CSFf A=t HULEE

E=E

Cash flows from operating

activities

Profit for the year
Adjustments for:

Depreciation of plant, property

and equipment

Amortisation of lease prepayments

Net finance costs
Net loss/(gain) on disposal

of property, plant and equipment

Tax expenses

RETBRBRERE

F i
RFHEIRR

WE - BERREINE

BENEE#H

B 75 PR AN 3 B8
HEME - BE K
REEE (W) FE

IR 7 X

Change in inventories

Change in trade and other receivables
Change in trade and other payables

17 % A
B 5 % R A KT
814 5 R At BRI

Cash generated from operating

activities

Interest paid
Taxes (paid)/received

REZBHRERE

B A E
(B BEKFIEA

Net cash generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing

activities
Interest received
Proceeds from disposal of

property, plant and equipment

Acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Acquisition of lease prepayment

REEZHFRBREFH

REFHFERETRE

EBAE
HEME - BE R&E
P15 58

WEME  BEM&RE

ESENES

Net cash used in investing

activities

The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these

financial statements.

REEFBFMAREFHE
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2013
—E—=F
RMB’000
ARMT

15,627

45,515
1,337
34,214

48
11,287

108,028
4,302
33,169
57,194
202,693
(58,471)

(10,210)

134,012

13

(186,906)

(185,066)

2012
T F
RMB’000
AREF T

19,458

43,212
944
38,526

(132)
7,498

109,506
(876)
(13,866)
105,479
200,243
(50,800)
953

150,396

2,061
230
(364,452)
(14,676)

(376,837)

061



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
an\/\Iﬁ.ﬁ/JILE%‘% (%E)

for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—_F—=F+-A=1—

A1 FE

2013 2012
—_E—= —E——-%F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B 3% NGB ARETT
Cash flows from financing METBRERESRE
activities
Proceeds from borrowings {ﬁ EFT1§IB 280,000 565,400
Repayment of borrowings EEEE (326,700) (332,700)
Change in pledged deposits = %RTW? K38 5,042 (17,458)
Dividends paid BEfEKRE (2,241) (2,322)
Net cash (used in)/generated BEES(FTA)
_ _from financing activities _ _ _ _ _ MRRER® ___________ (43,899) v
Net decrease in cash and ReRESESEYRDFE
cash equivalents (94,953) (13,521)
Cash and cash equivalents R—B—HWEBELE
at 1 January REeEEEY 155,188 168,709
Cash and cash equivalents R+=—A=+—8B®H
at 31 December ReRESEEY 155,188
The notes on pages 63 to 160 form part of these FE3ZT10AEMHMN T AZEMIEHRE —
financial statements. o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 76 45 % ) =%

REPORTING ENTITY AND BACKGROUND
INFORMATION

Amber Energy Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 8
September 2008 under the Companies Law, Cap
22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands. The Company’s shares were
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 10
July 2009 (the “Listing”).

The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2013 of the Company
comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”). The principal
activities of the Group are the development,
operation and management of power plants.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements of the Group
have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), which collective term
includes all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and related
Interpretations, promulgated by the
International Accounting Standards Board
(“IASB”), and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is
set out below.

.1

REBEBREREHR
BHERERAR(ARRADR -F
ENFRANBEREHEREMSE
%/£1§IJ%22‘I“7/£( NANR—FF=
SRR - KERE RIERT) ML S E
HEERA ﬂ°$ AR _FFAN
FELATREBEBARIMERRAF
(B pr ) EREM LT ©

ARAHE—_ZT—=F+-A=+—~H
EFENGAVBRREBEARARE
MEBLR (M ARE]) - AEEHE
BEBRER RKEREEEMW -

R BR
(a) &HEH
REBOZEMBEHRTHIERBEE
e ENZES (RS ERER
B |)FriEme 2 E0iE A RS
EEA(EEMEREER])
(BIEFAEA 2z 85 B o5 3R
S8 EReEL([EE S
A RABEREB)URET B QA
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BHREEX AEERANTES
SABREMEEHIR T »
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

The IASB has issued certain new and revised
IFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Company. Note
2(e) provides information on any changes
in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group
for the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the
preparation of the consolidated financial
statements is the historical cost basis.

Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Renminbi (“BRMB”) which is the
functional currency of the Group’s subsidiaries
located in the PRC. All financial information
presented in RMB has been rounded to the
nearest thousand, except when otherwise
indicated. The functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries in Hong Kong is
Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 BEBARGIHBEMSE)
(Continued)
(d) Use of estimates and judgements (d) f& A 1 5+ & 3

The preparation of the consolidated financial
statements in conformity with IFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised and
in any future periods affected.

Notes 7, 20 and 25 contain information
about the assumptions and their risk factors
relating to deferred tax assets and liabilities,
convertible bonds and the fair value of
financial instruments. Other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(d) Use of estimates and judgements
(Continued)
(i) Impairment losses for trade and

(i)

other receivables

Impairment losses for trade and other
receivables are assessed and provided
based on the management’s regular
review of ageing analysis and evaluation
of collectability. A considerable level
of judgement is exercised by the
management when assessing the credit
worthiness and past collection history of
each individual customer. Any increase
or decrease in the impairment losses
for bad and doubtful debts would affect
profit or loss in future years.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment (other
than major generator equipment) are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives, after taking
into account the estimated residual
value. Major generator equipment which
can be identified in relation to specific
production process are depreciated by
reference to the expected production
volume of these generator equipment.

The management reviews annually the
expected production volume of major
generator equipment, and the useful
life of an asset and its residual value, if
any. The depreciation expense for future
periods is adjusted if there are significant
changes from previous estimates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 % 7% P =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e)

Changes in accounting policies

The IASB has issued a number of new IFRSs
and amendments to IFRSs that are first
effective for the current accounting period of
the Group and the Company. Of these, the
following developments are relevant to the
Group’s financial statements:

° Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of
financial statements — Presentation of
items of other comprehensive income

° IFRS 10, Consolidated financial
statements

o IFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other
entities

° IFRS 13 Fair value measurement
o Amendments to IFRS 7 — Disclosures

— Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(Continued)

EREHBEE)

() BFFEEBE(H)

(e) Changes in accounting policies

068

(Continued)

The Group has not applied any new standard
or interpretation that is not yet effective for
the current accounting period. Impacts of
the adoption of new or amended IFRSs are
discussed below:

Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of
financial statements — Presentation of
items of other comprehensive income

The amendments require entities to present
separately the items of other comprehensive
income that would be reclassified to profit
or loss in the future if certain conditions
are met from those that would never be
reclassified to profit or loss. The presentation
of other comprehensive income in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income has been
modified accordingly. In addition, the Group
has chosen to use the new titles “statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income” as introduced by the amendments in
these financial statements.

IFRS 10, Consolidated financial
statements

IFRS 10 replaces the requirements in IAS
27, Consolidated and separate financial
statements relating to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements and SIC 12
Consolidation — Special purpose entities. It
introduces a single control model to determine
whether an investee should be consolidated,
by focusing on whether the entity has power
over the investee, exposure or rights to
variable returns from its involvement with the
investee and the ability to use its power to
affect the amount of those returns.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 76 45 % ) =%

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EBEREFEHX®E
(Continued)
(e) Changes in accounting policies (e) EfBKREBE (&)
(Continued)

IFRS 10, Consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

As a result of the adoption of IFRS 10, the
Group has changed its accounting policy
with respect to determining whether it has
control over an investee. The adoption does
not change any of the control conclusions
reached by the Group in respect of its
involvement with other entities as at 1 January
2013.

IFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other
entities

IFRS 12 brings together into a single standard
all the disclosure requirements relevant to
an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated
structured entities. The disclosures required
by IFRS 12 are generally more extensive than
those previously required by the respective
standards. To the extent that the requirements
are applicable to the Group, the Group has
provided those disclosures in note 15.

IFRS 13 Fair value measurement

IFRS 183 replaces existing guidance in
individual IFRSs with a single source of
fair value measurement guidance. IFRS
13 also contains extensive disclosure

requirements about fair value measurement
for both financial instruments and non-
financial instruments. To the extent that the
requirements are applicable to the Group,
the Group has provided those disclosures in
notes 25. The adoption of IFRS13 does not
have any material impact on the fair value
measurements of the Group’s assets and
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Changes in accounting policies

(f)

(Continued)

Amendments to IFRS 7 — Disclosures
— Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

The amendments introduce new disclosures
in respect of offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities. Those new disclosures
are required for all recognised financial
instruments that are set off in accordance with
IAS 32, Financial instruments: Presentation
and those that are subject to an enforceable
master netting arrangement or similar
agreement that covers similar financial
instruments and transactions, irrespective of
whether the financial instruments are set off in
accordance with IAS 32.

The adoption of the amendments does not
have an impact on these financial statements
because the Group has not offset financial
instruments, nor has it entered into master
netting arrangement or similar agreement
which is subject to the disclosures of IFRS 7
during the periods presented.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when
it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and
other parties) are considered.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3 3 % It 2T

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(f)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests (Continued)

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances and transactions and cash flows and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity
in a subsidiary not attributable directly or
indirectly to the Company, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any
additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group
as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the
definition of a financial liability. For each
business combination, the Group can elect to
measure any non-controlling interests either at
fair value or at their proportionate share of the
subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented
in the consolidated statement of financial
position within equity, separately from equity
attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Non-controlling interests in
the results of the Group are presented on
the face of the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of the
total profit or loss and total comprehensive
income for the year between non-controlling
interests and the equity shareholders of the
Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EBEREFEHXE

(Continued)

() Subsidiaries and non-controlling () MEBAEIRFERERZ)
interests (Continued)
Changes in the Group’s interests in a REERMBE AN ERZBNT
subsidiary that do not result in a loss B ASBEHEREGIRE  S1E
of control are accounted for as equity RIERZ S AR o RGP IZEARE
transactions, whereby adjustments are B IR RS RE TREUR
made to the amounts of controlling and non- AR R B - T EE
controlling interests within consolidated equity AR EREAAE -

to reflect the change in relative interests, but
no adjustments are made to goodwill and no
gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, fisl 75 52 (B 22 2 1 BT BB & &) &9 4%
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire o BRHEmBEZMNBEARNE
interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain bl Eﬁfﬁﬁ” Ik FTEERESEER
or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any BaRER o F R 5K *EZ =i
interest retained in that former subsidiary at 1% TR B AR MR AR TEE
the date when control is lost is recognised at RZERRERMEEYVIRTE
fair value and this amount is regarded as the RN FE K (WMER) VHER
fair value on initial recognition of a financial i 6%%27& tRIZEFHIER 2IRE
asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial B R A o

recognition of an investment in an associate or
joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial R B A R E R KA BRRE

position, an investment in subsidiary is stated EEAEARRBWNTBMRLEAR

at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(n)). (RBtEE2(N)) ©

(99 Goodwill () BE

Goodwill represents the excess of GRS

()  the aggregate of the fair value of the () FEZERENATHE HWK
consideration transferred, the amount BHAMEEREZNSHE
of any non-controling interests in BAEEBEMBHKES
the acquiree and the fair value of the REXATFEZERN B

Group’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s (i) RKEZEAFERWE A
identifiable assets and liabilities BAEERBEAFTFEN
measured as at the acquisition date. ZF o

When (i) is greater than (i), then this excess is W) B BB H)BELRE - AlzEs

recognised immediately in profit or loss as a HARNNEZERAEEEREY

gain on a bargain purchase. Wz o

o772 AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(9)

(h)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a
business combination is allocated to each
cash-generating unit (“CGU”), or groups of
CGU, that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination and is tested
annually for impairment (see note 2(n)).

On disposal of a CGU during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is
included in the calculation of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Foreign currency
(i) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated to the respective functional
currencies of the companies comprising
the Group at exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are
translated to the functional currency at
the exchange rate at the reporting date.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that
are measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated to the functional
currency at the exchange rate when
the fair value was determined. Foreign
currency  differences are generally
recognised in profit or loss. Non-
monetary items that are measured based
on historical cost in a foreign currency
are not translated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7= MY &E

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 BAREFEE#E)
(Continued)
(h) Foreign currency (Continued) (h) M8 (#)
(i) Foreign currency transactions () IEBEE)

(Continued)
However, foreign currency differences R EFMEUTSEE
arising from the translation of the AR EENH M 2 E KA R
following items are recognised in other R

comprehensive income:

—  available-for-sale equity investments — AHEERANKEECRE
(except on impairment, in which Brob - ERH AL 2 E K
case foreign currency differences AR INE ZEEFH
that have been recognised in NEEEE)

other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss);

— a financial liability designated as a — WMHEAFAEBEREERE
hedge of the net investment in a NEBFREZEHAT
foreign operation to the extent that EmEmasE =

the hedge is effective; and

— qualifying cash flow hedges to the — WEABER EERR
extent the hedges are effective. EREHFPTE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(Continued)

EREHBEE)

(h) Shes(#)
(i) EBIEHE

(h) Foreign currency (Continued)
(i) Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign
operations, including goodwill and fair
value adjustments arising on acquisition,
are translated to RMB at exchange
rates at the reporting date. The income

B EBHEERRE(ER
ABELENEERAFE
AEB)RREBHERRE
BAR®E - B RBHHK T
BXZAMERHRERAR

and expenses of foreign operations are ¥ o

translated to RMB at exchange rates at

the dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency differences are EREZEREEMZEKARN

recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the
translation reserve, except to the extent
that the translation difference is allocated
to non-controlling interests.

When a foreign operation is disposed
of in its entirety or partially such that
control, significant influence or joint
control is lost, the cumulative amount
in the translation reserve related to that
foreign operation is reclassified to profit
or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal. If the Group disposes of part
of its interest in a subsidiary but retains
control, then the relevant proportion of
the cumulative amount is reattributed
to non-controlling interests.  When
the Group disposes of only part of an
associate or joint venture while retaining
significant influence or joint control, the
relevant proportion of the cumulative
amount is reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Foreign currency (Continued)

(i) Foreign operations (Continued)

If the settlement of a monetary item
receivable from or payable to a foreign
operation is neither planned nor likely
to occur in the foreseeable future, then
foreign currency differences arising
from such item form part of the net
investment in the foreign operation.
Accordingly, such differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the
translation reserve.

(i) Financial instruments

(i)

Non-derivative financial assets and
financial liabilities — recognition
and derecognition

The Group initially recognises loans
and receivables issued on the date
when they are originated. All other
financial assets and liabilities are initially
recognised on the trade date.

The Group derecognises a financial
asset when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the
contractual cash flows in a transaction
in which substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred, or it neither
transfers nor retains substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership
and does not retain control over the
transferred asset. Any interest in such
derecognised financial assets that is
created or retained by the Group is
recognised as a separate asset or
liability.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i) Financial instruments (Continued)

(i

(i)

Non-derivative financial assets and
financial liabilities — recognition
and derecognition (Continued)

The Group derecognises a financial
liability when its contractual obligations
are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount presented in the
statement of financial position when,
and only when, the Group has a legal
right to offset the amounts and intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Non-derivative financial assets —
measurement

The Group has the following non-
derivative financial assets: loans and
receivables.

Loans and receivables

These assets are initially recognised at
fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are measured
at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents includes bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i) Financial instruments (Continued)

(iii) Non-derivative financial liabilities

(iv)

(v)

— measurement

Non-derivative financial liabilities are
initially recognised at fair value less any
directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these
liabilities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Share capital
Ordinary shares

Incremental costs directly attributable
to the issue of ordinary shares, net of
any tax effects, are recognised as a
deduction from equity.

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds that can be converted
to equity share capital at the option of
the holder, where the number of shares
that would be issued on conversion and
the value of the consideration that would
be received at that time do not vary, are
accounted for as compound financial
instruments which contain both a liability
component and an equity component.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i) Financial instruments (Continued)

(v)

Convertible bonds (Continued)

At initial  recognition the liability
component of the convertible bonds
is measured as the present value
of the future interest and principal
payments, discounted at the market
rate of interest applicable at the time
of initial recognition to similar liabilities
that do not have a conversion option.
Any excess of proceeds over the
amount initially recognised as the liability
component is recognised as the equity
component. Transaction costs that relate
to the issue of a compound financial
instrument are allocated to the liability
and equity components in proportion to
the allocation of proceeds.

The liability component is subsequently
carried at amortised cost. The interest
expense recognised in profit or loss
on the liability component is calculated
using the effective interest method. The
equity component is recognised in the
capital reserve until either the bond is
converted or redeemed.

If the bond is converted, the capital
reserve, together with the carrying
amount of the liability component at
the time of conversion, is transferred
to share capital and share premium as
consideration for the shares issued.
If the bond is redeemed, the capital
reserve is released directly to retained
profits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

)]

Property, plant and equipment

0]

Recognition and measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment
are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses (see note 2(n)).

If significant parts of an item of property,
plant and equipment have different
useful lives, then they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of
property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment is
recognised in profit or loss.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the
asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the following:

o the cost of materials and direct
labour;

° any other costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to a working
condition for their intended use;

° when the Group has an obligation
to remove the asset or restore the
site, an estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the items
and restoring the site on which they
are located; and

° capitalised borrowing costs.
Purchased software that is integral to the

functionality of the related equipment is
capitalised as part of that equipment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(i) Property, plant and equipment
(Continued)
(ij) Subsequent expenditure

(iii)

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised
only when it is probable that the future
economic  benefits associated  with
the expenditure will flow to the Group.
Ongoing repairs and maintenance are
expensed as incurred.

Depreciation

ltems of property, plant and equipment
other than major generator equipment
are depreciated from the date they are
available for use or, in respect of self-
constructed assets, from the date that
the asset is completed and ready for
use. Depreciation is calculated to write
off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment less the estimated
residual values using the straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives.
Depreciation is generally recognised
in profit or loss, unless the amount
is included in the carrying amount
of another asset. Leased assets are
depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Group will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease
term.

Major  generator equipment  which
can be identified in relation to specific
production process is depreciated by
reference to the expected production
volume of these generator equipment,
since this most closely reflects the
expected pattern of consumption of the
future economic benefits embodied in
the asset.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EBEREFEHXE
(Continued)
(i) Property, plant and equipment () W¥E- -BERZEE)
(Continued)

(i) #TE (&)
ME - BMEEREOHETER
BRAFERLEBREEN MGG

(iiij) Depreciation (Continued)
The estimated useful lives and expected
production volume for the current and

comparative years of significant items AfERAFHRBHESNT ¢
of property, plant and equipment are as
follows:
Buildings and plants 30 years BFEEE 304
Major generator equipment 80,000- FEEEFEXRE 80,000/ E
120,000 120,000/)~ ¥
hours
Other machinery 5-32 years H fib #4233 5F E32%F
Motor vehicles, furniture, 5-10 years RE R 5 F104F
fixtures, equipment KE ®iE
and others M EAM
Depreciation methods, useful WERZE AERAFEH &
expected  production  volume HEELFHKEERETRE
residual values are reviewed AHZEMWAE(HER) -

each reporting date and adjusted

appropriate.

(k) Lease prepayments

(k) ENEE

Lease prepayments in the consolidated REMBRARNBENESESN
statement of financial position represent THERFUEN T HERESR
the cost of land use rights paid to PRC o R AR R at i MORE B 18
government authorities. Lease prepayments ABR(EWE20n) - #HEZEZE
are carried at cost less accumulated REFEREFBBANEEBENR -
amortisation and impairment losses (see note

2(n)). Amortisation is charged to profit or loss

on a straight-line basis over the respective

periods of the rights.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

U

(m)

Leased assets

Assets held by the Group under leases that
transfer to the Group substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. The leases assets are
measured initially at an amount equal to the
lower of their fair value and the present value
of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the assets are accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policy
applicable to that asset.

Assets held under other leases are classified
as operating leases and are not recognised
in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. The cost of
inventories is based on the first-in-first-
out principle, and comprises all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. In the
case of manufactured inventories and work in
progress, cost includes an appropriate share
of production overheads based on normal
operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and
estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

2 EXEFEE@#E)

U]

(m)

HEEE

RIZH A BRI E R 5=
BRBRNASENEOAKAENE
E -HRESMENE - MFER
B HEEEREAFEAKEH
ENFONREZREETE - V1P
BRK  BAERBEREHTBEA
BE o

HAETRANEES BAEY
S ETEAEESAHBRR
KR -

FE
FEUAKRANL A ERFEZRIEE
AHE - FERARE AL RAG
¥ ERBEFEEANMAX B
BRAREFEESRU MEBCER
REVE MR AN o 117 5 B A am e 4
o KABRERRERLEREER
EOBNLEER -

AERFEEAREBBEPNMG
FHEER TR EEM AR K fh
FHEHERA ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z—=FE#H#&

083



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(Continued)

SR BUR (#)

(m) Inventories (Continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is reconised
as an expense in the period in which the
related revenue is recognised. The amount
of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories
are recognised as an expense in the period
the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of
any reversal of any write-down of inventories
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the
period in which the reversal occurs.

(m) FE(#)

BEHERFER ZEFENKEE
THHER B HER B E AR HE A
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a] 7 55 UK B ] 85 @ £ 2R 5 A
ﬁ%@ﬂ‘]ﬁﬂfﬁlﬁﬂ}ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂiﬁ’ﬂ
FEEHEERA

(n) Impairment (n) RE
(i) Non-derivative financial assets (i)

Financial assets not classified as at fair
value through profit or loss are assessed
at each reporting date to determine
whether there is objective evidence of
impairment.

HIUTEZHEE
REREBBMFMBLIEDRR
REBERAFEBEBEBZ RN
TRMEENBEEALSRTER
BERE -

BrReREERENTERE

Objective evidence that financial assets

084

are impaired includes: BEE:
e default or delinquency by a debtor; e BEMHMAEBAHXERE
7%

e restructuring of an amount due to e REAXAEERATEE
the Group on terms that the Group ERGEREHAEMNAE
would not consider otherwise; B R

e indications that a debtor or issuer o BB LREBALE
will enter bankruptcy; ITABEEIEE

e adverse changes in the payment o ERALETAMER
status of borrowers or issuers; MoRE R F &

o the disappearance of an active

market for a security; or

° observable data indicating that
there is measurable decrease in
expected cash flows from a group

of financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3 3 % It 2T

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n) Impairment (Continued)

(i)

Non-derivative financial assets
(Continued)
Financial assets
amortised cost

measured at

The Group considers evidence of
impairment for these assets at both
an individual asset and collective level.
All individually significant assets are
assessed for impairment. Those found
not to be impaired are then collectively
assessed for any impairment that has
been incurred but not yet individually
identified. Assets that are not individually
significant are collectively assessed for
impairment. Collective assessment is
carried out by grouping together assets
with similar risk characteristics.

In  assessing collective impairment,
the Group uses historical information
on the timing of recoveries and the
amount of losses incurred, and makes
an adjustment if current economic and
credit conditions are such that the actual
losses are likely to be greater or lesser
than suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss is calculated as the
difference between an asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted
at the asset’s original effective interest
rate. Losses are recognised in profit
or loss and reflected in an allowance
account. When the Group considers
that there are no realistic prospects
of recovery of the asset, the relevant
amounts are written off. If the amount of
impairment loss subsequently decreases
and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, then the
previously recognised impairment losses
is reversed through profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n)

Impairment (Continued)
(i) Non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of the
Group’s non-financial assets, other than
inventories and deferred tax assets to
determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested
annually for impairment.

For impairment testing, assets are
grouped together into the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or CGUs. Goodwill arising from
a business combination is allocated
to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination.

The recoverable amount of an assets
or CGU is the greater of its value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell. Value
in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows, discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset or CGU.

An impairment loss is recognised if the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n) Impairment (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Non-financial assets (Continued)

Impairment losses are recognised in
profit or loss. They are allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then
to reduce the carrying amounts of the
other assets in the CGU on a pro rata
basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill
is not reversed. For other assets, an
impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

Interim financial reporting and
impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is
required to prepare an interim financial
report in compliance with IAS 34, Interim
financial reporting, in respect of the first
six months of the financial year. At the
end of the interim period, the Group
applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it
would at the end of the financial year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n) Impairment (Continued)

(iii) Interim financial reporting and

impairment (Continued)

Impairment losses recognised in an
interim period in respect of goodwill,
available-for-sale equity securities and
unquoted equity securities carried at
cost are not reversed in a subsequent
period. This is the case even if no
loss, or a smaller loss, would have
been recognised had the impairment
been assessed only at the end of the
financial year to which the interim period
relates. Consequently, if the fair value
of an available-for-sale equity security
increases in the remainder of the
annual period, or in any other period
subsequently, the increase is recognised
in other comprehensive income and not
profit or loss.

(o) Employee benefits

(i)

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(o) Employee benefits (Continued)

(i) Defined contribution retirement
plan

Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations of the PRC, employees of the
Group participate in the social insurance
system established and managed by
government organisations. The Group
makes social insurance contributions,
including contributions to basic pension
insurance, basic medical insurance,
unemployment insurance, work-related
injury insurance, maternity insurance and
etc., as well as contributions to housing
fund, at the applicable benchmarks
and rates stipulated by the government
for the benefit of its employees. The
social insurance and housing fund
contributions are recognised as part of
the cost of assets or charged to profit or
loss on an accrual basis.

(p) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditure expected
to settle the obligation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
(Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Revenue

Revenue from sales of electricity is recognised
upon the transmission of electric power to the
power grid companies, as determined based
on the volume of electric power transmitted
and the applicable fixed tariff rates agreed
with  the respective electric power grid
companies periodically.

Revenue from sales of electricity quotas is
recognised when electricity is generated and
transmitted by the buyer of the quotas.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the
statement of financial position initially when
there is reasonable assurance that they will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

2

(p)

(a)

(r)

SR BUR (#)

BERIREEE)

fie /N K AJ B 7 FR A8 B Al 2 sk f DA AT
FEFT e AZATEERIA
BE BRIFLENZREAOA N
B -BUEEE(HEFEEEB—
B EZERREHBEERTHER
MEBAIAEE  BRIFELENZ
M B AT gE & -

W &=

HEBNMREMBREERESR
B jE%T&EW*EE@.E‘E%A
BE RENGEREEPQAERE

mj:J\ °

HERERENRENHERARE
BB KB X RER o

BT 1 Bb
fid F] & 3 4R 75 AN 5 [ 2 W BB 4
RRETT A BARAMERL IR - RIBUGH

BB R BN R N RERR



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(r)

(s)

(t)

Government grants (Continued)

Grant that compensate the Group for
expenses incurred are recognised as income
in profit or loss on a systematic basis in
the same periods in which the expenses
are incurred. Grants that compensate the
Group for the cost of an asset are deducted
from the carrying amount of the asset and
consequently are effectively recognised in
profit or loss over the useful life of the asset by
way of reduced depreciation expense.

Lease payments

Payment made under operating leases
are charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease. Lease
incentives received are recognised as an
integral part of the total lease expense, over
the term of the lease.

Finance income and finance costs

Finance income comprises interest income
and foreign currency gains. Interest income is
recognised as it accrues in profit or loss, using
the effective interest method.

Finance costs comprise interest expense
on borrowings, bank charges and foreign
currency losses and unwinding of the discount
on provisions. Borrowing costs that are
not directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying
asset are recognised in profit or loss using the
effective interest method.

Foreign currency gains and losses on financial
assets and financial liabilities are reported on
a net basis as either finance income or finance
cost depending on whether foreign currency
movements are in a net gain or net loss
position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u)

Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and
deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

(i)

(i)

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected
tax payable or receivable on the
taxable income or loss for the vyear
and any adjustment to tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous year. It
is measured using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting
date. Current tax also includes any tax
arising from dividends.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect
of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and
amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax is not recognised for:

° temporary differences on the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in
a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects
neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss;

° temporary differences related to
investments in subsidiaries to the
extent that the Group is able to
control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is
probable that they will not reverse
in the foreseeable future; and

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

2

EREHBEE)

(u) FAEH
PS5 S B4R BN EA RO/ 08 -
FIERNERER  HEERER
SR EMEEEAERNEREEH
EERO

(i) BIEi® =

BEAFE IE B F R EFR R K
A KBS 18 /9 78 HA FE 4% sk e iR
ME UERRZAIFEEEY
JE 15F Sk P& MR F% I8 1E () &9 1 ]
AR AHAMERKREAH
EEMRER LD EHOH
g -HHBEEISES
KRR B BB R B IE o

(i) EEZHE
EIER B R AR AR 2B 15 3R
EMEVZEEREBEERD
BEMAHARS 2T EER
R-THRTINEEEREL
I8 -

e EBEHUINRFFA
FESHEENERY
KB RZEERE
BNGEHERAELEZCER
ER

e BHARXRMBRARZERER
7K & [ BE 2 ) H 1 [
R B A KRATBERR AT R
7 SR [ B R R
54



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(Continued)

EREHBEE)

(u) FREBL(E
(i) AEAEHE (%)

(u) Income Tax (Continued)
(i) Deferred tax (Continued)

° taxable  temporary differences
arising on the initial recognition of
goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for
unused tax losses, unused tax credits
and deductible temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against
which they can be utilised. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax
rates that are expected to be applied
to temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects
the tax consequences that would follow
the manner in which the Group expects,
at the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset if there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to taxes levied
by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities,
but they intend to settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis or
their tax assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EBEREFEHXE
(Continued)
(u) Income Tax (Continued) (v FAEHRE)
(i) Deferred tax (Continued) (i) BEEZEHEE)

In determining the amount of current ETHHARELENESHE
and deferred tax, the Group takes B AEEZEETHBAHRS
into account the impact of uncertain AR K 58 57|\ MEERMEESR
tax positions and whether additional BT E - - ZTHE Tﬁ &
taxes and interest may be due. This SRR e H R KRR
assessment relies on estimates and EHH—RIHE  ANEE
assumptions and may involve a series AR EBHER ZEEF#H
of judgements about future events. BEVEEBBERSREHH
New information may become available B mMBIEEAEEY T E
that causes the Group to change its EHEE R FTHEMNEER
judgement regarding the adequacy of X e

existing tax liabilities; such changes to
tax liabilities will impact tax expense in
the period that such as a determination

is made.

(v) Dividends v) BE
Dividends are recognised as a liability in the RERERPEERZAEEE -
period in which they are declared.

(w) Borrowing costs (w) BEREX
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable BEESIWE BEIFEEERE
to the acquisition, construction or production (EEHBEREBFREEHETE N
of an asset which necessarily takes a AR EZEE)ZBE
substantial period of time to get ready for its KEAERIERZEERAN 2 —
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of o o g BN AR E £ BRI
the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs X e
are expensed in the period in which they are
incurred.

0s4a AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

2  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(w) Borrowing costs (Continued)

(x)

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part
of the cost of qualifying asset commences
when expenditures for the asset are being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are in
progress. Capitalisation of borrowing costs
is suspended or ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are
interrupted or complete.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of
each segment item reported in the financial
statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s
most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical
locations.

Individually material operating segments
are not aggregated for financial reporting
purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar
in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods
used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if
they share a majority of these criteria.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(y) Related parties

(M

(it

A person, or a close member of that
person’s family, is related to the Group if
that person:

(a)

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the
Group; or

is @ member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the
Group’s parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions applies:

(@)

the entity and the Group are
members of the same Group
(which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others);

one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of the Group of which the
other entity is a member);

both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group;

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(y) Related parties (Continued)

(i) An entity is related to the Group if any
of the following conditions applies:
(Continued)

() the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in
(i); or

(9) a person identified in ()@ has
significant  influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person
are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUES

A number of the Group’s accounting policies
and disclosures require the determination of fair
value, for both financial and non-financial assets
and liabilities. Fair values have been determined
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes
based on the following methods. When applicable,
further information about the assumptions made
in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.

EREHBEE)

(v BEL (&
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

3

DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUES
(Continued)

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group uses market observable data
as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into
different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the
inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:

(a)

(b)

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included in Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

Trade and other receivables, trade and
other payables

The carrying values of these financial assets
and liabilities approximate their respective fair
values due to the short maturities of these
instruments.

Interest-bearing borrowings

The carrying amounts of interest-bearing
borrowings approximate their fair values
based on the borrowing rates currently
available for bank loans with similar terms and
maturity.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUES
(Continued)

(c)

Other non-derivative financial liabilities

Other non-derivative financial liabilities are
measured at fair value, at initial recognition
and for disclosure purposes, at each annual
reporting date. Fair value is calculated based
on the present value of future principal
and interest cash flows, discounted at the
market rate of interest at the reporting date.
In respect of the liability component of
convertible bonds, the market rate of interest
is determined by reference to similar liabilities
that do not have a conversion option.

4  TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

Turnover

The principal activities of the Group are the
development, operation and management of
power plants.

Turnover represents revenue from the sale
of electricity to power grid companies and
revenue from sales of electricity quotas.

The amount of each significant category of
revenue recognised during the vyear is as
follows:

3 EBEEAFRESE)

(c)

HtFTEEMERE
NEEABENEFERE A HEE
B HtETEeRABRATE
B o AFERBARAE RFE
REeREBREREHHANTSN K,
BMREE  AEBRERZAE
MAoMmGENE2ERBRENF
BREETE -

4 EXRFRDIBME

(@) &ExXH
REBNFEXZHRER KER
%ﬁfi%n °©
EEBERNEHEARHEEENHK

S RHEEREEEN RS -

REABRNZSEZWRBINS
B

Self generation
Alternative generation*

2013 2012
—_ZE—= —ET——-F

RMB’000 RMB’000

INL- B ARE T

BITEE 734,705 614,399
BERES 10,247 —
744,952 614,399

The alternative generation arrangement allows a coal-
fired power plant to purchase the power generation
quotas of the Group’s power plants and sell such
generation to power grid companies based on the
buyer’s approved on-grid tariff.

- BREELHAF —HRRABEEREE
AEEREMNEEE  BRERDE
HMNEERERARELRERES -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

4  TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4 EEERDIBHEE)
(Continued)
(b) Segment reporting (b) PHHE

100

The most senior executive management have
identified four operating segments, which are
the four power plants, namely:

° Amber (Anji) Gas Turbine Thermal Power
Co., Ltd. (“Anji Power Plant”);

o Zhejiang Amber De-Neng Natural Gas
Power Generation Co., Ltd. (“De-Neng
Power Plant”);

o Zhejiang Amber Jing-Xing Natural Gas
Power Generation Co., Ltd. (“Jing-Xing
Power Plant”); and

o Hangzhou Amber Blue Sky Natural Gas
Power Generation Co., Ltd. (“Blue Sky
Power Plant”).

The most senior executive management
are of the view that these four operating
segments contribute to the entire revenue
of the Group and should be aggregated to
a single reportable segment of the Group,
power segment, for financial reporting
purpose as they have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of
nature of products, production processes, the
type of class of customers and the regulatory
environment.

Segment assets include all tangible, intangible
assets and current assets with the exception
of other corporate assets. Segment liabilities
include trade creditors, accruals and bills
payable attributable to sales activities of the
power segment, convertible bonds, and bank
borrowings managed directly by the power
segment, with the exception of corporate
liabilities.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)
(i) Reconciliations of reportable

segment turnover, profit, assets

and liabilities

Turnover

EXE

)

E L%

I

Reportable segment turnover

Hao
B
S

Consolidated turnover

S
o)
S

Profit
Y A

Reportable segment profit
Unallocated corporate expenses

Consolidated profit before taxation

Assets

aE

Reportable segment assets
Other corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

okt

(b) ZEMEHE (&)
() Z2HTEEEHE BF &

EREEHK

2013
—_E—=

RMB’000

ARBT T

744,952

744,952

2013
—_E—=

RMB’000

AR TR

34,671
(7,757)

26,914

2013
===

RMB’000

AR®TR

1,582,981
2,034

1,585,015

B ¥R & (4)

2012

— = —

RMB’000
AE®BTT

614,399

614,399

2012

—= —

RMB’000
AR®BTT

31,590
(4,634)

26,956

2012
T F
RMB’000
AR F T

1,638,320
1,150

1,639,470
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ¥ 7= MY

4  TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4 EXBERDEBHEHE)
(Continued)
(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) DEHE (&)
(i) Reconciliations of reportable () Z2FHEXHE BF &
segment turnover, profit, assets EREBEHKE)
and liabilities (Continued)
2013 2012
—ZE—= —E——4F
Liabilities RMB’000 RMB’000
i=F LB AR¥ T
Reportable segment liabilities EWMHHEE 1,013,202 983,881
Corporate liabilities TtEEE 17,773 12,781
Consolidated total liabilities HeBRERRE 1,030,975 996,662

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA




PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/

(crediting):

(i) Net finance costs

5 BRBIATER

(i) FMBEAFE

BRBAENE MR (GEA)

2013 2012
—_E2—-—= —_F—=-
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR% T NG R
Interest income NIP=N PN (1,827) (2,061)
Net foreign exchange gain HME W 532 05 7R (65) (33)
Financial income ! MBmmRA GR:Ea)  (2,094)
Interest on interest-bearing FEEEREMIRTT
borrowings and BEHAE
other bank advances 49,580
Interest on convertible bonds AlERESF B 7,105
Total interest expense on e EN e B
financial liabilities 56,685
Less: interest expense B EREERT
capitalised into assets B SRR
under construction* 16,176
Total interest expense REZERE
recognised in profit or loss MERX A5 40,509
Bank charges RITEA 111
Financial expenses_ _ _ __ ____ VL R 36,106 40,620 _
Net finance costs B 75 B AN % RE 38,526
o The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of i BAERAZEBERANFRERBORE

6% to 9.72% per annum (2012: 6.15% to 9.72%).

9.72% (ZZT—=F :6.15%29.72%) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

5

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

(ii) Personnel costs

o)

BRI A& A (4#)

Wages, salaries and other benefits ¥ & « T & & H #h1& 7
E B ARG Sl e R

Contribution to defined
contribution plan

(ii)
2012
—_ZE—= —ET——-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARBTT
18,801 15,086
1,210 1,354
20,011 16,440

The Group participates in pension funds
organised by the PRC government.
According to the respective pension fund
regulations, the Group is required to pay
annual contributions. The Group remits all the
pension fund contributions to the respective
social security offices, which are responsible
for the payments and liabilities relating to the
pension funds. The Group has no obligation
for payment of retirement and other post-
retirement benefits of employees other than
the contributions described above.

The Group also operates a defined
contribution  Mandatory  Provident  Fund
retirement  benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees employed by the Company in
Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on
a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund.
The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 5 PBRFANGF (&)
(iii) Other items (iii) HMEAE

2013 2012
—_ZE—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT

Operating lease charges KEHE 1,303 1,696
Loss/(gain) on disposal of plant, HEME  WMER
property and equipment HEEE (W) 48 (132)
Amortisation iy 944
Depreciation e 43,212
Auditor’s remuneration % SR B &
— audit services — Z R 1,209
6 OTHER NET INCOME 6 HtWAFHE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E -4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T NS R
Government grants BT #8 Bh 976 848
The Group was awarded unconditional government AEEHE_T—=F+_A=+—
grants amounting to RMB976,000 for the year BEFEEBEKRGBINHEM AR
ended 31 December 2013 (2012: RMB848,000). 976000 TT(Z B — —F : AR
These government grants were given as recognition 848,0007T) - ZF RN MM E SH AL
of the Group’s contribution to the development of EHEMCBEEREMORA -

the local economy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

7 TAXES 7 WBiE
() Income tax in the consolidated () #EeBEEREMCZEARARAN
statement of profit or loss and other FrE®IE :

comprehensive income represents:

2013 2012
—E—= —E—_4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR% T NG R
Current tax B HA %t 18
PRC Corporate Income Tax RE MG 8,183 11,248
Income tax credit FrigtiE® - (751)
Under provision in respect of UAEFERETR
prior years -
Deferred tax IE B8
Origination and reversal of TREEMNEEREE
temporary differences (2,999)
Total income tax expense in the FAEZERARD
consolidated statement of Frig B 2%
comprehensive income 7,498
(@) Pursuant to the rules and regulations of () WMEFAEHSHHA RE

the Cayman lIslands, the Group is not e AEEZEHANTERRAE

106

subject to any income tax in the Cayman
Islands.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
has been made for the subsidiaries
located in Hong Kong as these
subsidiaries did not have assessable
profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
for the year ended 31 December 2013
(2012: Nil).

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

7  TAXES (Continued)

(i)

Income tax in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income represents:
(Continued)

(©)

The provision for PRC income tax is
based on the respective Corporate
Income Tax rates applicable to the
subsidiaries located in the PRC as
determined in accordance with the
relevant income tax rules and regulations
of the PRC.

According to the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“New Tax Law”) which took effect on 1
January 2008, the Group’s subsidiaries
in the PRC are subject to the unified tax
rate of 25%.

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the PRC, a 5% withholding tax
is levied on foreign investors in respect
of dividend distributions arising from
profits of a foreign investment enterprise
in the PRC earned after 1 January
2008, provided that the Company is the
“beneficial owner” and holds 25% or
more of the equity interest of a foreign
investment enterprise in the PRC under
the tax arrangement between the PRC
and Hong Kong Special Administration
Region. Deferred tax liabilities of
RMB3,224,000 have been recognised
for the retained profits of the Group’s
PRC subsidiaries as at 31 December
2013 to the extent that these earnings
would be distributed in the foreseeable
future (2012: RMB4,390,000).

7 WEE

) SEEERHMBEZERARAN

Fr&

(©)

Biig - (&)

B P 1S B 0 T BB
BARIZEEBERANERME
BB R (AR B AERE P 1S ¢
REMERETE)E -

RE-_ZTZNF-A—HE
ERE R EARKME D
PEBA(FHBRZE]D A&
B o BB B L B A AR R
B —725% °

BEARABRCEMGHE W@
RABIERBEBAIRES
BB SN 1B 5 IR B 25% 3k BA
E - RBEPHEEAFT BT
BEMNBEBEZHE  INERE
EARIIERELCERZ
ZNEFE—F—HBN%&FTERE
mAEEKRE D IRIERE
S%HMTBENT - E A K E
FEBAREBEE-_Z—=
F+—_A=Z=+—HEBRAR

15 3K 25 Rk B (R B 0% B R IE
EFRTE B B A RES3,224,000

T(ZE——F : AR
4,390,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

7  TAXES (Continued) 7 WMBE#E)
() Income tax in the consolidated () #EeBEEREMCZEARARAN
statement of profit or loss and other RE®HE (&)
comprehensive income represents:
(Continued)
(d) The Group has not recognised deferred d BHRTKRATGEAERKERN
tax assets in respect of a cumulated tax HEMNAHAEESHAE T
loss of RMB8,688,000 (2012: Nil) as it is Mam > REBEIWEM R
not probable that future taxable profits TH 518 A R #8,688,0007T (=
will be available against which the Group T—F : B)RREERIE
can utilise the benefit therefrom. BE o
(i) Reconciliation between tax expense (i) RWEABERFENBEREIHES
and accounting profit at applicable tax s R ER -
rate:

2013 2012
—_ZE—= —ET——-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR AREFTT

Profit before taxation B A5 A1 5 A 26,914 26,956
Notional tax on profit before BRIEAIRE N 2 S BE -

taxation, calculated at 25% #B25%5T & 7,244 7,127
Tax effect of non-deductible AAMBHAICRERE

expenses 194 72
Tax effect of unused tax losses RERHAB) A HIE

not recognised EEORBEE 2,172 —
Under provision in prior years UEFERETR 784 =
Income tax credit Frig i ® — (751)
Withholding tax on profits retained A Bl Bff B A &) (R & 5 F

by PRC subsidiaries KR FEH 1,050
Actual tax expense ERMBEALZ 7,498
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L

TAXES (Continued)

(iii) Recognised deferred tax assets and
liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

attributable to the following:

7

B (#)
(i) ERPELERBREERER

ERERAEERBBNOT

The Group
%3 3

Property, plant and ME - BERE
equipment

Withholding tax on profits 7K £ &/ B [ BB
retained by the Group’s RNAMRE & F &
PRC subsidiaries B

Government grants BT 48 B

Tax losses of (o= NG
a subsidiary IAE B

Deferred tax assets/ ELEHBEE/
(liabilities) (§&)

2013

—E—=
RMB’000

AR®BTR

2,787 4,049

Assets Liability
iE 8f&

2012 2012
-t —F = —E—fF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT NGLAW ARETT

(165) —

= (3,224)
2,859 = =

= 327

(3,389)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

7  TAXES (Continued) 7 WMBE#E)
(iv) Movement in deferred tax balance (ivi FREZEBBELEAEEH

during the year

The Group
r5E
Withholding
tax on profits
retained by
Property, the Group’s
plant and PRC Government Tax loss of
equipment subsidiaries grants a subsidiary
AE@EH
i) PG
nx - BE RE R —EHEAA
E ] MEMH HR#E  HEEEE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRE AR®MTR AR®TR AR®TR AR¥T:n

At 1 January 2013 R-ZE—=F
—-A—H (4,390)
Reversal upon distribution 7% I % 5.8 # @
of dividends 2,059
Recognised in R WA RRER
consolidated
income statement (1,028) (893) (327) (2,320)
At 31 December 2013 RZT—=%
+-A=+-H (165) (3,224) ’ (602)
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’

remuneration

disclosed

pursuant

to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance is as follows:

Directors’
fee

EZHe
RMB'000
ARBTR

Executive directors

Mr. Chai Wei

Mr. Lai Chun Yu (appointed
on 22 April 2013)

Non-executive directors

Mr. Pei Shaohua

Mr. Li Jinquan (appointed on
22 April 2013)

Mr. Gu Junyuan (resigned on
7 January 2013)

Independent
non-executive directors

Mr. Tse Chi Man

Mr. Yu Wayne W.

Mr. Yao Xianguo

HTES

LEEE

PRFEE(R=Z-=%
WA-+-REZH)

FHTES

ROERE

FEREE(R-E-=F
MAZ+-HEZE)

BREEE(R-F-ZF
~AtHER{E)

BUFHTES
AEXELE

nRELE
REELL

EEME

BEEBELNIGENEIIHNEENES
MemT

Year ended 31 December 2013
HZ-Z2--E£T-A=t-HLEE

Salaries,
allowances
and benefits
in kind

e 28
RENFH &
RMB’000
ARETR

Retirement
scheme
contributions

Discretionary

bonuses Total

LR
RMB’000
ARBTR

S 1P
RMB'000
ARBT R

)
RMB’000
ARBTR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued)

8 EEME#)

Year ended 31 December 2012
HE-F-——4+-fA=t-HIFE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits  Discretionary scheme
fee in kind bonuses  contributions Total
e =28
BEXHe  RENNE BEEL  RIRGEER @5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETTE ARETT ARETT ARETTE ARET:
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Chai Wei KREE - 632 - 33 665
Mr. Hu Xianwei (resigned on HEELER-E—ZF
15 January 2012) —ATHAEL) = - = = =
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. Pei Shaohua (appointed on & HZE R4 (R-B——F
1 June 2012) ~R—BEZT) = - - - -
Mr. Gu Junyuan (appointed on ~ BLE R A £ (R =T —=F
1June 2012 and resignedon S A—REZEE
7 January 2013) RZZ-ZF-AtAEHL) = - - - -
Mr. Ding Guangping (retired o T FRAE(RZE——F
1 June 2012) AR—REf) = = - - -
Mr. Feng Limin (retired on BIREEMRZFE-—Z%
1 June 2012) ~NR—REf) = = = - -
Independent BUFHTES
non-executive directors
Mr. Zhang Shoulin (retred on~ RFMEE(R=T—=F
1 June 2012) ~A—BRf) 73 - - - 73
Mr. Tse Chi Man HEXTE 146 - 12 - 158
Mr. Yu Wayne W. (appointed on~ s B4 (R=F— =4
29 August 2012) NAZTNBEZHE) 50 - - - 50
Mr. Yao Xianguo HhEELE 146 - 12 - 158
415 632 24 33 1,104
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 ¥R AR B AL

EEM= @)
REZANBLHEHBES I NESHE

2013 2012
—E—=
Number of Number of
directors directors

EEAH EFEAH

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued) 8

An analysis of directors’ remuneration by the

number of directors and remuneration range is as DWHET -
follows:

Nil to HKD1,000,000 = 1,000,000/ 7T

10

There were no amounts paid during the year to
directors in connection with their retirement from
employment with the Group, or inducement to join.
There was no arrangement during the year under
which a director waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration.

FAASERERNEZRBIIESN
BASENRBA N TESETMAR
B NERI M ESHERLRBREEM
& 8 &k o
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INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments,
two (2012: one) are directors whose emoluments
are disclosed in note 8. The aggregate of the
emoluments in respect of the other three (2012:
four) individuals are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

RE#HAL

AEEREESHFALT MH(ZF
——F —R)REF RENOHER
BERMES - Eib=%(=F——F: @

BIANTHEN S RBHOT -
2013 2012
—E—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000

INL B AKE T

Wages, salaries and other benefits IE - #Fe kHMERN 838 1,461

Contributions to defined
contribution plan

TE BB AT B 5K

104 104

942 1,565

Number of individuals AT A

The above individuals’ emoluments are within
the band of Nil to HKD1,000,000 (2012: Nil to
HKD1,000,000).

There were no amounts paid during the year to the
five highest paid employees in connection with their
retirement from employment with the Group, or
inducement to join.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

it A BB € FZ =1,000,0007% 7T
(ZZ——4%F : TF1,000,000/&7C) °

FA AEERERNALRSHFEER
Bk (E S0 B A £R B e SR B T [7) B S A
{Efal 5KR -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

10 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 10 AAGlEERRELER
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity AAREFZRHEELREERZFINEEAR
shareholders of the Company includes a loss #11,203,000c(Z T —Z=F : BEA
of RMB11,203,000 (2012: RMB10,223,000 R ¥10,223,0007T) WEE - ERARF
loss) which has been dealt with in the financial R REIE o

statements of the Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the LTS BWEARAFABENHERE
Company’s loss for the year:

2012

—_E—-=F —_=F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ T AREF T

Amount of consolidated profit RARRMBHEREED

attributable to equity shareholders = AR R B

dealt with in the Company’s RE RN e R

financial statements (11,203) (10,223)
The Company’s loss KR BIFEANEE (M FE24()

for the year (note 24(a)) (11,203) (10,223)

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z—=FE#H#& 115



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

11 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 11 Hitz2mEmWk A
Tax effect relating to each component of other EME2ERASERBONHREZE

comprehensive income

2013 2012
—E-=f &
Tax Tax
Before-tax  (expense)/  Net-of-tax Before-tax (expense)/ Net-of-tax
amount benefit amount amount benefit amount
A HiE
(Bx)/ (A%)/
BREAEH BE RKigedE WEEES B2 hkiikes
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRE AR®TR AR%Tn BN SPEN BRI aw

Exchange differences on BEBINEBRA

translation of financial HBEREANELER

statements of overseas

subsidiaries 368 - 368
Other comprehensive income  E 2 E WA 368 = 368
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

12 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER 12 BREXAREERF

SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BREXER
The calculation of basic earnings per share REXBMNZFARRAE
is based on the profit attributable to ordinary BREaBERREREGLRINIARK
equity shareholders of the Company of 15,627,000c(ZE—=—F : AR
RMB15,627,000 (2012: RMB19,458,000) and 10,458,000 7T ) & B B 1T & i@ Bk
the weighted average of 415,000,000 ordinary #9004 - 39 % £2415,000,000 (= F
shares (2012: 415,000,000) in issue during — — 4 : 415,000,000) 5t E T :

the year, calculated as follows:

(i) Weighted average number of () ZBBERINEFGE
ordinary shares
2013 2012
—=E—= —E—_F
Number Number
of shares of shares
B% 2 g
Issued ordinary shares at R—A—BBE%TH
1 January (note 24(b)(i) 38 A% (BT 7 24(0) () ESEFOLG L 415,000,000

Weighted average number of R+=—HA=+—H
ordinary shares at T3/ A% B N #E 19 B
31 December 415,000,000 415,000,000
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B 755 i 2= BT A

12 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER 12 SREXAREERF(#7)

SHARE (Continued)

(b) Diluted earnings per share (b) SREEEF
The calculation of diluted earnings per share R ERFEANR L HEERS
is based on the profit attributable to ordinary % 31 FE 1 % A1) A R #15,627,0007T
equity shareholders of the Company of —E——F : AR®¥19,458,000
RMB15,627,000 (2012: RMB19,458,000) o) KR E B AR A N RE T 15 IR &
and the weighted average number of ordinary 460,000,000 (= & — = F :
shares of 460,000,000 shares (2012: 460,000,000f% ) st & a0 | -

460,000,000), calculated as follows:

(i) Profit attributable to ordinary () FRAEFEEZIKRREMN T
equity shareholders of the F (# %)
Company (diluted)
The interest expenses on the liability AERELFNEEIHDHF
component of convertible bonds (see BRAX(RMZF20) ERFERA
note 20) have been capitalised during BN - B E AR B
the year. Therefore, there is no effect ERREGEEMNTELE -

on the profit attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company.

(i) Weighted average number of (i) ZERBINEFIGE (#E)
ordinary shares (diluted)

2013 2012
—E—= =E ==
Number Number
of shares of shares
% & g
Weighted average number of ®n+=-—RAR=+—8H
ordinary shares T3 AR A I #E S 15 8
at 31 December 415,000,000 415,000,000
Effect of conversion BT ERELSNTE
of convertible bonds 45,000,000 45,000,000

Weighted average number of R+=—A=+—H

ordinary shares (diluted) T i AR A hn A
at 31 December 8 (#E) PCOOLOIGOOE 460,000,000
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13 W% BERSZE
The Group &
Motor
vehicles,
furniture,
Buildings Major fixtures,
and generator Other equipment  Assets under
plants equipment machinery and others  construction Total
AE
£E R
BFEREE TERERHE Hirg REM EREE Azt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR¥TT AR®Tn AR%TrT AR®Tn ARETR
Cost B
Balance at 1 January 2012 R-Z——F
—RA—B#&E# 103,049 783,471 173,654 15,475 42,182 1,067,831
Additions AE = 423 328 1,016 332,181 333,948
Transfer from assets EREEREE
under construction 567 11,222 126 - (11,915) -
Disposals HE - - - (1,947) - (1,947)
Balance at 31 December 2012 R-E—-F
+tZA=+-H&% 108,616 745,116 174,108 14,544 362,448 1,399,832
Additions RE 10 85 74 817 192,509 193,495
Transfer from assets BRAEEEAE
under construction 816 28,017 178 585 (29,596) -
Disposals HE = (100) = (188) - (288)
Balance at 31 December 2013 RZZ—=%
+-A=+-H&H% 104,442 773,118 174,360 525,361 1,593,039
Accumulated depreciation 25tiE
Balance at 1 January 2012 RZE-ZF
—RA—BH#&H (20,871) (167,002) (61,108) (9,879) - (258,854)
Charge for the year EREA (3,299) (27,621) (11,209) (1,089) - (43,212)
Written back on disposals HEE M - - - 1,849 = 1,849
Balance at 31 December 2012 RZZ—ZF
+-RA=+-044 (24,164) (194,629) (72,317) (9,113) = (300,217)
Charge for the year FNER (3,300) (30,123) (10,886) (1,206) - (45,515)
Written back on disposals HE & - 54 - 173 - 207
Balance at 31 December 2013 RZZ—=%
TZRA=T—-B&&R (27,464) (224,692) (83,208) (10,146) (345,505)
Carrying amounts REE
Balance at 31 December 2013 \ZT—=
+-RA=1+—-B#&#% 76,978 548,426 91,157 5,612 525,361 1,247,534
Balance at 31 December 2012 R-E——F
+t-A=+-H&H% 79,452 550,493 101,791 5,431 362,448 1,099,615
ANNUAL REPORT 2013 —Z—=FE#H%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

The Group (Continued)

(0

(i)

(i)

All of the property, plant and equipment
owned by the Group are located in the PRC.

As at 31 December 2013, certain property,
plant and equipment with aggregate
carrying amount of RMB590,299,000 were
pledged as collateral for bank loans (2012:
RMB613,213,000) (see note 19(i)).

The refund of VAT on purchases of
depreciable assets has been deducted from
the carrying amount of the relevant assets.
The amount is transferred to income in the
form of reduced depreciation charge over the
useful lives of the relevant assets. This policy
has resulted in a reduction of depreciation
charge by RMB2,206,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013 (2012: RMB1,947,000).
As at 31 December 2013, a balance of
RMB40,859,000 remains to be depreciated
(2012: RMB43,065,000).

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

13 ¥ BERRKRESE)

REEE)

(i)

REMBEEOYE  BERREY
RIR R -

R-_ZE—=F+-A=+—H #&
BRME A A R #590,299,0007T (=
T——F : AR¥613,213,0007T)
METYWE BELEEARTE
KB (R HFE193) °

BEAMELENEERRKED
BEMEEMREENR -ZE28
REBEEMAFERFHANNAR
EBRARIMEAEREZKRA -
hWHhESHE-_E—=+_A
=T HALFEZWEBARILA
R 2,206,000t (ZFE—=F : A
R ¥1,047,0000T) ' MR ZZE—=
F+-_A=+—8 MEEHAR
40,859,000 L (ZF ——4F : A
R #43,065,00070) T & -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 76 45 % ) =%

14 LEASE PREPAYMENTS 14 BEAEE
The Group RE
Cost A
Balance at 1 January 2012 R-TE——F—F—BM&EH 32,909
Additions NE 26,111
Balance at 31 December 2012 R-ZZE——HF+_-_A=+—HBH&EH 59,020
Additions NE =
Balance at 31 December 2013 R-E—=F+-_A=+—BH&® 59,020
Accumulated amortisation ZitEes
Balance at 1 January 2012 R_E—Z—_F—HA—BHOE® (5,239)
Charge for the year FRNER (944)
Balance at 31 December 2012 RZE——ZF+_A=+—"HH&E&®% (6,183)
Charge for the year FERNEH (1,337)
Balance at 31 December 2013 RZFE—=—F+Z A=+ -H®O&EH (7,520)
Carrying amounts REE
Balance at 31 December 2013 R-E—=ZF+-_A=+—HBHW&E% 51,500
Balance at 31 December 2012 R-E——FF+_A=+—HBW&EH 52,837
()  Lease prepayments represent cost of land use () FEfTHE S EFR L KEYR0E50
rights in respect of land located in the PRC FHP B Lt e+ e AR -
with a lease period of 30 to 50 years when
granted.
(i) Land use rights of De-Neng Power Plant, (i) REHEB  REEK mABHEK
Jing-Xing Power Plant and Blue Sky Power EXREHA LG AED RR1TE
Plant were pledged as collateral for bank KAEE R (R FE19(3)) ©

loans at the balance sheet date (see note
19(i)).
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15 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 15 BREMWE QT

The Company

b NN
2013 2012
—_ZE—= —ET——-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T 1 ENG Ry
Unlisted shares, at cost LIRS  ERAGE 358,044 358,044

TREZJTEFEASEEE  BE
FEBEZMBRANFEE BEHEHA
Sh o PR IR BRI R E B o

The following list only shows the particulars of
subsidiaries which principally affected the results,
assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of
shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

==

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

Place and date Percentage of Issued and
of establishment/ equity attributable fully paid-up/ Principal
Name of company Notes incorporation  to the Company registered capital activities
B/ ZMEL  AAFEERE ERTRERE/
NG Bt &£ WERBH BO HMEA TEXHK
Direct Indirect
B %

Amber Bluesky Hong Kong 100% S HKD10,001/ Investment
(HK) Limited 26 June 2008 HKD20,000 holding
(“Amber Bluesky”)

RHER(EHE) & 100% — 100018,/  REZR
ER A7 —TENE 20,0007 7T
(IEHEX]) NBZTNHE

Amber Jingxing Hong Kong 100% i HKD10,001/ Investment
(HK) Limited 26 June 2008 HKD20,000 holding
(“Amber Jingxing”)

RHRE(EHE) % 100% — 10001%7L,/  BREER
BERA A ZEENEF 20,0007 7T
(IFBRE]) NAZTRH



15

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place and date

15 REMB QR4

Percentage of

Issued and fully

of establishment/ equity attributable paid-up/ registered Principal
Name of company Notes incorporation  to the Company capital activities
B/ SEMEL  ADFAEERE BRTRAR/
NCIEE Bt &t WHRAH BOl dMER TEEH
Direct Indirect
E# i &

Amber Deneng Hong Kong 100% — HKD10,001/ Investment
(HK) Limited 26 June 2008 HKD20,000 holding
(“Amber Deneng”)

RIEeE (FH) & 100% = 100018,/  REZR
ARRA —ETNF 20,0007 7T
(IgmeEael) NAZTAE

Amber Anji (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% == HKD1/ Investment
(“Amber Anji”) 2 September 2008 HKD10,000 holding

BHLE(FHB) & 100% — 1B/ REZR
BERRAA —ETNF 10,0004 7T
(IRmEHED NAZH

Blue Sky Power Plant (i) The PRC — 100% uUsD17,171,400/ Power

15 December 2004 USD17,171,400 generation

EXER (i B —  100%  17,171,400% 7T,/ %E

—ZETEME+ A 17,171,400% 7T
+HA
Jing-Xing Power Plant (i) The PRC = 100% USD16,660,000/ Power
6 January 2005 USD16,660,000 generation
REE K (il i = 100%  16,660,000% 7T,/ BE
—TTRF 16,660,000 7T
—ARE
De-Neng Power Plant (iii) The PRC = 100% USD18,408,710/ Power
18 August 2004 USD18,408,710 generation
EREE M (iii) H — 100%  18,408,710% 7T,/ ®E
—TTMEF 18,408,710 1T
NA+ AR
Anji Power Plant (iii) The PRC — 100% USD26,311,960/ Power
25 February 2011 USD51,700,000 generation
ZH B (iii) H — 100%  26,311,960% 7T,/ BE
—T——F 51,700,000% &
—BZ-+HH
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15 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 15 REMBE LT (&)
Notes: B E -
i) Blue Sky Power Plant was established in the PRC as a sino- [0) EXEBMARTBRKINFIINEERE K=
foreign equity joint venture and became a wholly foreign- T NFLtAZ+TRAKABIEBELE -

owned enterprise on 25 July 2008.

(i) Jing-Xing Power Plant was established in the PRC as a sino- (i) O
foreign equity joint venture and became a wholly foreign- T
owned enterprise on 5 September 2006.

BHARNPREKINOPIEGELE R
NEALADLARBIIEBEDE -

(i)~ De-Neng Power Plant and Anji Power Plant were established iy EEEBERLZAEERMARTEXLNHFINGE
in the PRC as sino-foreign equity joint ventures. -
16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 16 BWE ZRHEMKIE
The Group The Company
g 3 A

2013 2012 2013 2012

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
INSLEWA AKNTT EPNLEA AKETT

Trade receivables FEW E 5 HIE 65,699 : -
Amounts due from JiE Wt B B8 1 R) 3RIB

subsidiaries - 229,203 243,542
Prepayments B 5RIR 28,997 , - =
VAT recoverable e TE 4 60,173 , - =
Other receivables H i & Wk IE 4,204 : (Y 66

159,073 154,551 229,273 243,608

All of the trade and other receivables are expected FrERWE S REMKIBEAATN —F
to be recovered within one vyear. Credit term AE - ERREERIOKEER -

granted to power grid companies is 30 days.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

An ageing analysis of trade receivables of the
Group is as follows:

16 EWESRHEMARIEE)

AEERKESFKENREOTOT

Not past due 7K #81 2B

17 PLEDGED DEPOSITS

Pledged deposits can be analysed as follows:

Guarantee deposits for issuance of
commercial bills and banking facilities

BITEERER
RITEENREFR

The Group
rEE
2013 2012
2= —_F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR% T N R
65,699 39,524
17 BEAER
EERERSFTOT
The Group
AEHE
2013 2012
—_ZE—= —E——-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
INLEFA ARBTE
59,500 64,542

18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

All the balances of cash and cash equivalents at the
balance sheet date are cash at banks and on hand.

18 RERBAEEEY

REER AR RBESEEVER
RBOTEREFERAS -
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19 INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 19 stBEE

The Group
AEE
2013 2012
===
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T BN R

Current BN &
Secured bank loans BEMARITER 15,000 24,700
Unsecured bank loans EIEFRITER 110,000 164,500
Current portion of non-current JFENEE B FIRITE RN

secured bank loans BIHA &6 57,500 45,000
Current portion of non-current JERNHAE M MR TTE R

unsecured bank loans BN HA &6 2 37,500 37,500

___________ 220,000 L _27_1_,7_09 i

Non-current 3k B &
Secured bank loans BEBARITER 60,000 90,000
Unsecured bank loans MM RITER 389,000 354,000

449,000 444,000

669,000 715,700
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19 INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 19 sTERBE (&)
(Continued)

)

The secured bank loans as at 31 December (i)
2013 carried interest at rates ranging from

6.15% 10 6.8775% (2012: 6.16% to 7.4025%

per annum) and were secured by the following

assets:

2=+ A=+—HMHAE
WIRIRITE RILZF F EL6.15%=
6.8775% (=& — — % : 6.16% %
7.4025%) 5 B WA T 5 & E 1k
;R

The Group
AEE
2013 2012
=Pt T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T BN R

590,299 613,213
26,042 26,857
- 5,083

Carrying amounts of assets: BEREE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERK
Lease prepayments EREE

Pledged deposits SR REE
Unsecured bank loans as at 31 December (i)

2013 carried interest at rates ranging from 6%
to 6.9% (2012: 6.3% to 7.544% per annum).
As at 31 December 2013, unsecured bank
loans of RMB339,000,000 was guaranteed
by China Wanxiang Holding Co., Ltd.
(“Wanxiang Holding”, a related party) (2012:
RMB304,000,000).

—E-=%+-A=+—8BHE
EIFRITE IR FF E6%E6.9%
(ZTE— — % :6.3%%7.544%) 5t
B o HE_T—=Ft+_A=1+—
H - A R # 339,000,000 t(= &
—— % : AR#304,000,0007T) &
EIFIRTTERABESRRE R
ERAERAR ([BRER])ER -
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19 INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 19
(Continued)

(i)  The Group’s non-current bank loans were
repayable as follows:

AAREER#®)

(i)

AL B IEBN R 1T B AR A B R EI A0

Within 1 year —FR

Over 1 year but less than 2 years i@ — FEBMERA

Over 2 years but less than HEMEERFA
5 years
Over 5 years BB aF

™~
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E-—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AR T T
S 82,500
80,000 90,000
295,500 256,000
73,500 98,000
449,000 o f14l4_,0_0(_) i
544,000 526,500
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20 CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 29 November 2011, the Company issued
convertible bonds (the “Convertible Bonds”) in the
aggregate principal amount of HKD124,800,000.
The subscriber of the Convertible Bonds is
Amber International Investment Co., Ltd. (“Amber
International”), the immediate holding company
of the Company. The principal terms of the
Convertible Bonds are as follows:

(a) Optional conversion

The holder of the Convertible Bonds
(“Bondholder”) may convert the Convertible
Bonds in integral multiples of HKD3,900,000
into fully paid ordinary shares of the Company
with a par value of HKDO0.10 each at an
initial conversion price (“Conversion Price”)
of HKD1.30 per share at any time from 29
November 2011 (the “Issue Date”) up to (and
including) 28 November 2016 (the “Maturity
Date”). The Conversion Price is subject to
adjustments in the manner set out in the
Convertible Bonds agreement as a result
of dilutive events. The maximum number
of ordinary shares that may be converted
is limited to the extent that following such
conversion, the shares held by public should
not be less than 25% of the then issued share
capital of the Company.

(b) Redemption
Unless previously converted, purchased or
cancelled, the Company shall redeem the
Convertible Bonds at the principal amount and
pay all the outstanding interest on Maturity
Date.

20 A EBREFES

R_ZE——F+—A=-+NH AAQA
1T H 7N 4 B 5124,800,0005 JT B A] 2
mES([JERESR]) - IBRESFN
REABARREZZER R A IABRK
KREBR AR ([FRIABE ) - AJEHE
FHEZERWOT ¢

(a) TEEBRR
EBRELSFBEANESERES
ANAIR=_E—F+—A=+N
B(I&#TBEDE-_T—X E+—A
—+tAB(RBEBD(B2EZB)
IFHEEMRER RS BRRKRE
(Mal B ER1.308 T HE5HE
753,900,000/ 7T £ &1 5 /) 7] 8 iR
BEHFERAEERROAD B
HECI0B LA LM% - MARE K
CREEEHIRAERES R
AR - AEBAR T Bk
B R ABRERRFRD D
RARBERDBITRAN25% 5
R o

(b) HEE
BRIEZRICE R  BESEHE A
ATERBPRRASEED A E
BMES  TEHEHIHREEFE -
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20 CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)
(b) Redemption (Continued)

As the functional currency of the Company is
HKD, the conversion of the Convertible Bonds
will be settled by exchange of a fixed amount
of cash in HKD with a fixed number of the
Company’s equity instruments. In accordance
with the requirements of IAS 39 Financial
Instruments — Recognition and Measurement,
the Convertible Bonds agreement needs to be
separated into a liability component consisting
of the straight debt element and redemption
elements of the bonds, and an equity
component representing the options of the
Bondholder to convert the bonds into equity.
The proceeds received from the issue of the
Convertible Bonds have been split as follows:

()  Liability component represents the fair
value of the contractually determined
stream of cash flows discounted at the
prevailing market interest rate applicable
to instruments of comparable credit
status and providing substantially the
same cash flows, on the same terms,
but without the conversion features.

The liability component was subsequently
measured at amortised cost using an
effective interest rate of 9.72%.

(i) Equity component represents the conversion
options, which is determined by deducting
the fair value of the liability component from
the proceeds of issue of the Convertible
Bonds as a whole.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

20 TEBREZRE)

(b) BEE (&)
HMRARAININEEEE BB &
BMAEBRESF;SHETHE 2K
ARETTARBKETSENDS
THEHEE - REBBE S ERSE
VREMTE —BRRTEZH
E o ABBRESHBEASBEED
D(BEREEFNEEBEE LY LE
EE D) kERID (FBEFFEA
AEFERAEREEER) -
BOANEBRESMBRESE S W
o

() BEXIDENEBEERER
ENAFE FHREARE
BEBEBRAELRER K
RERABHERRERE -
BAEBBREENTAME
REIRITHIGHERER -

BRSO EBITHEEKAE
FAERAEKIT2%:T & -

(i) HSFDIEBMBREZE R
BRITABBRESNEEMRN
BREFTNMREERS>HNRA
FEEE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B3 3 % It 2T

20 CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 20 HEBREZRE)
(b) Redemption (Continued) (b) BE(#)
The movement of the liability component FR - AIERELSNEBERD RE
and the equity component of the Convertible mEl oy BT

Bonds for the year is set out below:

Liability Equity
component component Total
a8E8D ERdo et

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE AR®TRT AR®TR

As at 1 January 2012 R-_ZT——F
—H—H 71,818 26,065 97,883
Interest capitalised FARABAELRBNFE
during the year 7,105 — 7,105
Interest paid during the year 4 A2 1+l & (1,220) = (1,220)
Interest payable FRENFE
during the year (1,012) — (1,012)
Foreign currency INVEBRE Z
translation difference 182 — 182

As at 31 December 2012 R-ZE——F

+-—A=+—8H 76,873 26,065 102,938
Interest capitalised FRABAELRHFE
during the year 7,220 = 7,220
Interest payable FRERMFE
during the year (1,962) — (1,962)
Foreign currency INEMEE X E 5

translation difference

As at 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=

—A= > 1 105,859
No conversion, redemption or purchase or 2 _E—=F+_HA=+—H -
cancellation of the Convertible Bonds has PmeEia fE  EETETE
taken place up to 31 December 2013. W& 5 o
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21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

21 BNESZRHEMFNIE

The Group The Company
g 3 NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E——-F —E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
NGBV ARB T NGBV ARBTT
Trade and bill payables BRNESHER
BNRE 179,564 128,880 -
Amounts due to FE BT B R &)
subsidiaries IB 10,850
Other payables and H b B 3R IB
accrued expenses KX
(see note 23) (R Bt3E23) 72,923 7,995

An ageing analysis of trade and bill payables of the

AEERMNEZRAMENREZ KR

Group is as follows: DLW -
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—ZE—= —_ ==
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR AREFIT
Within 3 months =“@ARN 29,746 86,741
Over 3 months but less than 6 months 8@ =1& A8 /~{E A " 149,818 42,139
179,564 128,880
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22

23

DEFERRED REVENUE

BT 8 Bh

Government grants

The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E-—=fF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R AREET T
11,149 11,378

The Group was awarded a compensation
amounting to RMB11,435,000 from Anji Economic
Development Zone Administrative Committee for
its acquisition of the land use right for construction
of Anji Power Plant in 2012. The grant is first
recognised as deferred revenue and is amortised
over the grant period of the land use right.

LONG-TERM PAYABLES

#—%——i LTERERBEREREZ
EemEWE T FERERARERLS
JTﬁﬁleS%lﬁ%a/\Eﬁ%ﬁA%,ooo

Payable for purchase of property,
plant and equipment FE <+ Fx T

BEME - V}%& %A EY

T oMM RRBELE R - WN
iﬁzﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁ AN o
23 REIEMNRIE
The Group
rEE

2013 2012
—_E—=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AR T T
14,369

The balance represents payable for the purchase of
an imported generator equipment. The nominal value
of the purchase consideration of RMB60,448,000
is payable over a period of 10 years. The amount
has been measured at fair value being future cash
outflows discounted at the prevailing interest rates
as at the respective reporting dates.

Current portion of long-term payables of RMB6,160,000
(2012: RMB6,099,000) has been included in other
payables and accrued expenses (see note 21).

RAESBEENZERENENFIA -
BENREMEERARKE0,448,0007T -
ARI0FANE -ZEeBERAFE
(ZAERESEHNERFXTRY
BRASBRE)GE -

FHEMNZENNERES AR
6,160,000 T(ZFE ——F : AR¥
6,099,000 ) B &F A £ 1ih & 1~ ZUIE K &
AR (RWE21) -
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24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 24 BEX -fRERES
(@) Movements in components of equity (a) EHBI2EH
The reconciliation between the opening and AEBEHGEERSHDFVERER
closing balances of each component of the HBRZHRINGaRREHEX -
Group’s consolidated equity is set out in the RARER RIS FVEER L
consolidated statement of changes in equity. FEFBOT

Details of the changes in the Company’s
individual components of equity between the
beginning and the end of the year are set out

below:
The Company KD T
Share Share  Contributed Capital Translation Retained Total
capital premium surplus reserve reserve eamings equity
R BRipa(E ANBR ERGE R RERF i fart]
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
M ARMTT ARETr ARBTr ARETr ARETT ARETT  ARETR
At 1 January 2012 R-Z--%-8-8 36,582 92,724 358,044 26,065 (10,630) 22,775 525,560
Changes in equity for 2012: “E-CEEREE:
Loss for the year FRER - - - = = (10,233) (10,233)
Other comprehensive income E2EkA - - - - 22 - 22
Total comprehensive income FRREHNARE
for the year - - - - 2 (10,233) (10,211)
Dividends to equity shareholders BB Rk & 24(d) - - - - - (8,403) (8,403)
At 31 December 2012 RZg-Z§
+-ZA=1+-8 36,582 92,724 358,044 26,065 (10,608) 4,139 506,946
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24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(a)

Movements in components of equity

(continued)

The Company (continued)

Share

[ E]

R

Note RMB'000
il ARMTR

36,582

At 1 January 2013 R-8-=%-A-R
Changes in equity for 2013: CE-CEEREE:

Loss for the year FAEER

Other comprehensive income E2ERA
Total comprehensive income FRREHNARE

for the year
Dividends to equity shareholders &z ik R A% & 24(d)
At 31 December 2013 R-B-=%

+ZA=t+-H

24

Share
premium
BHRE
RMB’000
N S

92,724

(7,010)

85,714

BEX - ERKRE )

() #EZmMBD2BE(#E)

ARNTE(E)
Contributed Capital  Translation
surplus reserve reserve
ANBR EXfif EXfRE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTR  ARKTR

358,044 26,065 (10,608)

(4,354)

(4,354)

358,044 (14,962)

ANNUAL REPORT 2013

Retained
earnings
REEF
RMB’000
AR®T R

4,139

(11,203)

(11,203)

(7,064)

“ERE-CHFERS

Total
equity
EHeR
RMB’000
ARMTT
506,946
(11,203)
(4,354)

(15,557)

(7,010)

484,379

135



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 24 BEX - RFERKRE(E)
(continued)
(b) Share capital (b) B
The Group and the Company
AEMRADF

2013 2012
—E—= —E-——fF
No. of Amount No. of Amount
shares RMB’000 shares RMB’000
KX ] G
BROHE AR%®Tx BHEE ARETT

Authorised: EE

Ordinary shares of & % {E0.107 7T
HKDO0.10 each B i i 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 88,050

Ordinary shares, BEETRHZ

issued and ZER

fully paid
At 1 January n—A—H 415,000,000 415,000,000 36,582
At 31 December W+Z-—A=+—H 415,000,000 415,000,000 36,582
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24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(b) Share capital (continued)

(M

The Company was incorporated in
the Cayman Islands on 8 September
2008 with an authorised share capital
of HKD380,000 divided into 3,800,000
ordinary shares of par value HKDO0.10
each. On 8 September 2008, one
share was allotted and issued to the
initial subscriber and was subsequently
transferred to Amber International on
the same date. On 20 March 2009,
two shares were allotted and issued
to Amber International to settle the
consideration for the transfer of Blue Sky
Power Plant and Jing-Xing Power Plant
to Amber Bluesky and Amber Jingxing
respectively. On 11 June 2009, one
share was allotted and issued to Amber
International to settle the consideration
for the transfer of De-Neng Power Plant
to Amber Deneng.

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the
then sole shareholder of the Company
on 18 June 2009, the authorised
share capital of the Company was
increased from HKD380,000 divided
into 3,800,000 ordinary shares
to HKD100,000,000 divided into
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares.

Pursuant to a written resolution of the
then sole shareholder of the Company
passed on 18 June 2009, 299,999,996
shares of HKDO0.10 each in the
Company were issued at par value on
9 July 2009 to the Company’s existing
shareholder as at 18 June 2009 by
way of capitalisation of HKD30,000,000
(equivalent to RMB26,446,000) from the
share premium account.

24 EXR-RERBRE#E)

(b) MAS(#)

(i)

(i

—“EENFRAANE AR
AERSRESEMKT &
E % A /& 380,000 7T 0
/3,800,000 f% & B% ™ {B0.10
BITHEBRR T NF
TLHJ\E' ’ E%wﬁﬁ/\ﬁgﬁﬂ
BRBETRBRD XRE
ARZRROEZETRITHA
B - —TFNF=A=+
B AR 7mﬁmlwm%
RETMBRRD  AEER
ﬂmﬁi&ﬁmam o Bl &
FEXEHRERESETHD

RKE-ZFFAFRA+—
SN/ B = ) 5
RBET BB AGEER
W ERBEERNA

BEARQRERKH
%F_EEHET
HBBMEAZEER

VA 7 B& 45 B 380,000 ;
(% A& 3,800,000 % & & A%)
# Z 100,000,000 7 T (9D A
1,000,000,0000% & @ A% ) °

BEARGEROMKE — KRR
R-ZZEZENFNA+TNHE
BHNEEAZE BBEHER
3% 18 B & 30,000,000 /& JT
(H8 & B A R ¥ 26,446,000
TBIEERANAFR - RZE
ZENFLBRABRAQRRZ
TZTNFANA+TNAMESE
% R 1% T {8 3 17 299,999,996
i% & IR EE0. 1078 T AR A A
B °
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24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(b) Share capital (continued)

)

On 10 July 2009, 100,000,000 ordinary
shares of HKDO0.10 each were issued
at a price of HKD1.66 per share
under the share offer. The proceeds
of HKD10,000,000 (equivalent to
RMB8,814,000) representing the par
value, were credited to the Company’s
share capital. The remaining proceeds
of HKD156,000,000 (equivalent to
RMB137,500,000), before the share
issue expenses, were credited to the
share premium account.

On 31 July 2009, the sole underwriter
of the share offer exercised the over-
allocation option for the issuance of
15,000,000 ordinary shares of HKDO0.10
each at HKD1.66 per share. The
proceeds of HKD1,500,000 (equivalent
to RMB1,322,000) representing the par
value, were credited to the Company’s
share capital. The remaining proceeds
of HKD23,400,000 (equivalent to
RMB20,629,000), before the share issue
expenses, were credited to the share
premium account.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

24 EXR-RERRE#E)

(b) MA(#)

(i)

“ETZNFELA+AH RE
BipEERTR1.665TTH
& & % 77 100,000,000 % &
BREEIOB LML B -
HERBROAEDNMSEX
18 10,000,000 /& 7t (2 & ®
A K #8,814,000 7T) 5t A A
REAIMBRAEA B TERNK
BHBTHIWABRE
156,000,000 7% 7T (#H & B A
R % 137,500,000 7T ) 5 A A%
mmEER -

—EThAFLA=Z1+—H
BROBENBREHEEITE
MR IR - R EAR1.6608
JT R B #5277 15,000,000 8% &
KEBEIOETHE B -
BERBRHEENMERE
1,500,000 T (HHE N AR
#1,322,0007T) 5t AR B HY
BRA - 2T RMBRRD BT
2 &9 AT 1§ 3K 3E 23,400,000
7T (FEE B A R ¥ 20,629,000
TP AR & E R ©
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24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Reserves

0]

Share premium

Pursuant to a written resolution of the
then sole shareholder of the Company
passed on 18 June 2009, 299,999,996
shares of HKDO0.10 each in the
Company were issued at par value on
9 July 2009 to the Company’s existing
shareholder as at 18 June 2009 by
way of capitalisation of HKD30,000,000
(equivalent to RMB26,446,000) from the
share premium account.

On 10 July 2009, 100,000,000 ordinary
shares of HKDO0.10 each in the Company
were issued at HKD1.66 per share
under the share offer. The excess of
the proceeds totalling HKD156,000,000
(equivalent to RMB137,500,000) over
the nominal value of the total number of
ordinary shares issued, before the share
issue expenses, were credited to the
share premium account of the Company.

An  additional 15,000,000 ordinary
shares of HKDO0.10 each in the Company
were issued at HKD1.66 per share on 31
July 2009 pursuant to the over-allocation
option. The excess of the proceeds
totalling HKD23,400,000 (equivalent to
RMB20,629,000) over the nominal value
of the total number of ordinary shares
issued, before the share issue expenses,
were credited to the share premium
account of the Company.

The application of the share premium
account is governed by the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands.

24 EXR-RERBRE#E)

(c) %%

(i)

B GwE
BEARGEROK —KRE
RZZEZNFNA+N\HE
BHNEEDAZER BBEER
15 3% 18 B & 30,000,000 /& JT
(H8 & B A R ¥ 26,446,000
TBIEERANAR - RZE
ZENEFELBRABRAAQRRZ
TZTNFNA+TNAMESE
% R % H {8 % 17 299,999,996
1% & A% E{E0. 1078 T AR A A
B ©

TEEZAFLEA+HR
ERMDBEERETR1.66HE
# 8 1§ % 17 100,000,000
& & B M {3 0.10 7 T By K
NEIEBER - AMBR KNG
BTERANMGSRELR
156,000,000 78 7T (8 & B A
R % 137,500,000 7T ) A # Fr
BOTLTBERBEEENH
B BETAARR R ARG ®
B -

FW%H

)

F\_;fgnﬁtﬂan—

CREBEERERS
%t%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂa%%
15,000,000 % & % ™ 18 0.10
BT EREK - RIOBREKH
BUTEBRMNMMSRIELR
23,400,000 T (HE R AR
¥ 20,629,000 7T ) #A8 #1 FT 3 17
TERLBEMENESE B
AR RBR MG ER -

BOREBENEAXFSH
EBRARERE ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z—=FE#H#&

139



140

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c)

Reserves (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Capital reserve
Capital reserve comprises the following:

— the aggregate of paid-in capital of the
companies comprising the Group as
at 1 January 2009, after elimination of
investment in subsidiaries;

— the difference between the total
amount of consideration paid and
the total carrying value of non-
controlling interests acquired, for
acquisition of 47% equity interest in
De-Neng Power Plant by the Group
in 2009;

—  capital contribution by Amber Intemational
of a dividend receivable from De-
Neng Power Plant in 2009; and

—  the amount allocated to the unexercised
equity component of Convertible Bonds
issued by the Company recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for Convertible Bonds in note

20).

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the excess
of the aggregate of paid-in capital of
the subsidiaries comprising the Group
pursuant to a reorganisation completed
in June 2009 for the Listing (the
“Reorganisation”) of the Group over the
consideration paid by the Company,
representing the nominal value of the
shares issued by the Company in
exchange thereof.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

24 EXR-RERRE#E)

(c) & #E)
(i) BEXRFE
BARFEBREATAR

— AEEETRIN-E
ThE—A—HHNEH
A (EERHBA
B2 EHH)

— AXEBR_ZTAEF
Uy B 7%= BE T R AT %A% HE
B TR EBTEER
WHEIEERER CRE
BEMEEE

— RHERR_-_ZTTAF
75 & U5 75 L F R BN AR B
TE R
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EBR BB ITRGNEE)
ZEUE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Reserves (continued)
(iv) Contributed surplus

(v)

Contributed  surplus represents the
excess of the fair value of the shares
of Amber Deneng, Amber Jingxing
and Amber Bluesky determined on the
basis of the consolidated net assets
of Amber Deneng, Amber Jingxing
and Amber Bluesky at the date of the
Reorganisation over the nominal value
of the shares issued by the Company in
exchange thereof.

Statutory surplus reserve

Statutory surplus reserves were established
in accordance with the relevant PRC
rules and regulations and the articles of
association of those companies comprising
the Group which are established in the
PRC. Appropriations to the reserves were
approved by the respective boards of
directors.

For the entity concerned, statutory
surplus reserves can be used to make
good previous years’ losses, if any,
and may be converted into capital in
proportion to the existing equity interests
of investors, provided that the balance
after such conversion is not less than
25% of the registered capital.

24 EXR-RERBRE#E)

(c) *EE(#E)
(iv) #A &

v)

BABBREREIRADE
FIRERERERGSE
EFEETNIRAGE 5K
HRERFEHERKRORE
AEHN A FEBRBARF
ERRBAEITRMDOEE
ZHE -

EEBGEE
EAEBRBHIREPEM
B R T KOE R A R T B
VOAREEBETEARNA
BMERMAAERY -HHEERX
EREEESHE -

BRARRIMNEAERGRFHER
AREHEAEFENER (A
B TAREREERARE
Pl E A - EEHRR
MERTTINEMERD
25% °
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24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Reserve (continued)
(vi) Distributability of reserves

Under the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands, the share premium
account of the Company may be
applied for payment of distributions or
dividends to shareholders provided that
immediately following the date on which
the distribution or dividend is proposed
to be paid, the Company is able to pay
its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business.

The aggregate amount of distributable
reserves of the Company as at 31
December 2013 was RMB78,650,000
(2012: RMB96,863,000).

(d) Dividends

(i) Dividends payable to equity
shareholders of the Company
attributable to the year

24 EXR-RERRE#E)

(c) & #E)
(vi) THRZIREE
REREHRS QA AR
&) B% 15 5 1B BR AT A R [ AR R
EH DRk RS - R
ZELESRAIAREE
B ARRIBEREIAIAR
H%‘%i%iﬁ%i | ER R B TE -

—E—=Zf+=
H & A #5 R
5 A R % 78,650,000

ZF ARK
96,863,0007T) °

(15>
—+ ai

A

ol 2 1o Pt
&

™

aF |

|
M
|

|
{

d RE
(i) FAENELAEZKREK

sCh

2013 2012
—=z2—= —E—_4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
INL B ARETT
Interim dividend declared FRERFHRE
during the year of & 1%0.0067%E 7T
HKDO0.006 per share —E——F:
(2012: HKD nil per share) ?E,%yt) —
Final dividend proposed s A H& R R HA
after the reporting date of §% B & /%0.002/% 7T
HKDO0.002 per share —EF-—F:
(2012: HKDO.015 per share) & #%0.015/ 7T) 5,029

The final dividend proposed after the
reporting date has not been recognised
as a liability at the reporting date.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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24 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 24 EX-REBEERKRE(#)
(continued)
(d) Dividends (continued) (d RE (&)
(i) Dividends payable to equity (i) RFEAHERES KL G
shareholders of the Company BmBREL—HEFERE

attributable to the previous
financial year approved during the
year
2013 2012
—E—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR% T PN

Final dividends in respect of ~ RERILEH F—

the previous financial year, B FEERBRE
approved during the year of & #%0.015/5 7T
HKDO0.015 per share (ZE—=%F:

(2012: HKDO.025 per share) & #%0.0255# 7T ) 8,403
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management
Overview

The Group has exposure to the following risks
arising from financial instruments:

o credit risk
o liquidity risk
o market risk

This note presents information about the Group’s
exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s
objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risk, and the Group’s management
of capital.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to
the Group if a customer or counterparty
to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Group’s receivables from customers.

Exposure to credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable
to trade and other receivables. Management
has a credit policy in place and the exposures
to these credit risks are monitored on an
ongoing basis.

Zhejiang Electric Power Corporation and
Huzhou Electric Power Bureau are the
customers of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the consolidated statement
of financial position.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

Overview (continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk for power plants in the PRC
power industry is concentrated on a limited
number of power grid companies. However,
the management, having considered the
strong financial background and good credit
worthiness of the power grid companies,
believe there is no significant credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of
the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising
from trade and other trade receivables are set
out in note 16.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will
encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset.

The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is
to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Group’s
reputation.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements
and its compliance with any lending
covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and adequate
committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

25 €@ ITRA(#)

MBREREEE)

BEIE (42)

(a) FEREAEE)
EPEENTE  EMZEERR
SRELHEER/NG - A - ER
EWEARVRENHEAGEAR
o BEERSAKREAESKE

B -
FRASEEERERE S R EAM
HRBEEMNEERBNEMS(LHE
EHNMIE16 -

(b) TEELERE
RBESRBIEAEEEEITEIN
INBEREMEREEZ HAE
NzemaBEEEcEXRBERN
[ B -

AREEERBESNTASHEL
BREMNBER T EERMRERA
BRBNABDECEEDREEMN
TEEEBEAENBRIABER
SENBE -

AEBENBRREEHERNGRE
HRESE ST RIARBTEREZLY
WER  BREFAVRSHEER
BEETZomEBEARERET AR
o ENEHANRENRSHESS
K o
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 25 €RITRA(#)

Financial risk management (continued) BREREREE)

Overview (continued) Bt (&)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) HEBELEEE)
The following are the contractual maturities of UTAERABNADIIHER
financial liabilities, including estimated interest BREGHNENZR  BX & RE
payments and excluding the impact of netting HENTE
agreements:
The Group NE

Year ended 31 December 2013
BE-Z-=5+-A=t-HLFE

Total Within one
Carrying undiscounted year or on More than
amount cash flow demand one year

ATRRE —FRH
REE REHRE RERE HE—-F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR%Tn AR%Trn AR%Tx

Interest-bearing borrowings &1 & & E 669,000 774,756 244,049 530,707
Trade and other payables &~ &

H 1& KIE 252,487 252,487 252,487 -
Long-term payables REIEA I,E 9,848 12,506 = 12,506
Convertible Bonds AERES 79,794 103,841 1,962 101,879

1,011,129 1,143,590 498,498 645,092

Year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_Z——F+-_A=+—HILEE
Total Within one

Carrying  undiscounted year or on More than
amount cash flow demand one year
ARAE —FRN5

FREME mERE W ERE i —F
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  ARBTT  ARBTT  ARETR

Interest-bearing borrowings it B fE & 715,700 872,337 295,832 576,505
Trade and other payables B & 5 &

H fib 58 169,460 169,460 169,460 —

Long-term payables REIE S IR 14,369 18,666 - 18,666

Convertible Bonds REEES5 76,873 109,121 2,024 107,097

976,402 1,169,584 467,316 702,268
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)
Overview (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

The Company

25

SRTE#)

BEEREEE)

HEE ()

b) ZEELEEE)
AR H

Year ended 31 December 2013

BE-E-=f+-A=+-HLEFE
Total Within one
Carrying undiscounted year or on More than
amount cash flow demand one year
AFBRRE —FRY
REE REAH REREK BR—F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRE AR®TR AR®Trn ARETx
Convertible Bonds BEEESEES 79,794 103,841 1,962 101,879
Year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_T-——HF+t-A=t—-HIFE
Total  Within one
Carrying undiscounted  year or on  More than
amount cash flow demand one year
AREE —FR5
REE MEBEE REKE iR —F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR%®Trnt AR%®Tr ARETx
Convertible Bonds BEEESES 76,873 109,121 2,024 107,097
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

Overview (continued)
(c) Market rate risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market
prices, such as foreign exchange rates and
interest rates, will affect the Group’s income
or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters,
while optimising the return.

(i)

Currency risk

RMB is not freely convertible into
foreign currencies. All foreign exchange
transactions involving Renminbi must
take place through the People’s Bank
of China or other institutions authorised
to buy and sell foreign exchange. The
exchange rate adopted for the foreign
exchange transactions are the rates of
exchange quoted by the People’s Bank
of China that are determined largely
by supply and demand. Changes in
exchange rate affect the RMB value
of sales proceeds of products that are
denominated in foreign currencies.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

25 €RITRA(#)
BREREREZ)

#Et (4)

(c)

5 | F 7 B2

™5 R e E (Bl IMEE R &
MER)EHZEAKE WAL
TR TEEENRER MmERARE

B B AR AR E R R E

B

REFTSEARENZEZBEA

(i)

EWE B

AR®EATT B @& XK
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 25 @ T R(#)

Financial risk management (continued) MEREBERE)

Overview (continued) #EIE ()

(c) Market rate risk (continued) (c) THFERPEE)

() Currency risk (continued) (i) E¥EARE)

Exposure to currency risk B
The following table details the Group’s TERHNAEBNHREBH
exposure at the reporting date to currency HAEEE A A IE e B &
risk arising from recognised assets or ENERAEENBEME
liabilities denominated in a currency other EREERRE -

than the functional currency of the entity to
which they relate.

2013 2012
—_E—=
USD’000 USD’000
FER TET

Trade and other payables ERE S REMRIE ()]

Gross balance sheet exposure & E A B R TP A K 258 (69)

The following significant exchange rates LTABENEBENTIEER :
applied during the year:

ush I
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 25 @I R(#)

Financial risk management (continued) BERRERE)

Overview (continued) Bt (&)

(c) Market rate risk (continued) (c) THFEREE &

() Currency risk (continued) (i) E¥EARE)

Exposure to currency risk (continued) B m b (&)
Sensitivity analysis BREDN
A 5 percent strengthening of the RMB R+ZA=+—H AR%
against the following currency at 31 HTlEEA BN FRR
December would have increased profit Al MR T 5 & B0 - %
before tax by the amounts shown DT TIRFATE B A E (R
below. This analysis assumes that all RIRAME)ERFTE - HITEK
other variables, in particular interest FAMEEE-_FT-—FHAK
rates, remain constant. The analysis is BA&E—% -

performed on the same basis for 2012.

2013 2012
—_=E—= —E——-%F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARE T NG

Effect on profit before tax HHRBMADEF T E

UsbD ETT 64
A 5 percent weakening of the RMB EFMEEMEBHERTEN
against the above currency at 31 BAT AI+=—A=+—H
December would have had the equal but ARBEH Pl E¥EZE%S
opposite effect on the above currency to R BY LA EYESL
the amounts shown above, on the basis SHEEARNEE -

that all other variables remain constant.
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

Overview (continued)
(c) Market rate risk (continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

Cash and cash equivalents, pledged
bank deposits, interest-bearing
borrowings and Convertible Bonds are
the Group’s major types of financial
instruments subject to interest rate risk.
Cash and cash equivalents are with fixed
interest rates ranging from 0.01% to
1.15% per annum for the year ended 31
December 2013 (2012: 0.01% to 2.6%
per annum). Pledged bank deposits are
placed to satisfy conditions for issuance
of commercial bills and bank facilities
granted to the Group, with fixed interest
rates ranging from 0.35% to 3.25% per
annum for the year ended 31 December
2013 (2012: 0.385% to 3.3% per
annum).

Profile

At the reporting date, the interest rate
profile of the Group’s interest-bearing
financial instruments was as follows:

1 7 38 i 2

25 €@ ITRA(#)

BERRERE)
BEI (E)
(c) THFERPEE)

(i) A=Z=mEb
AEBFEMNEZRRA S
MITATZHEABERS
FREFEY  BHEFRT
TR FEBERTERE
5 - HE2E-_ZT—=%+_—AH
Z—+—BIEE Be2 AR
CEBEYVHNETEERNEN
F0.01%ZE1.15% (=T — —
F o FERNEROOI%E2.6%) ©
EHEBETERREATAS
EEZRRTRAEEMER
TEEMEGEmMS BHE=
T—-=%+_-_A=+—H81I
FEMHEEFHENT0.35%
E325%(ZF——F : FF
R0.385%£3.3%) °

#Ex
RBEBH  NEEOEE
ERMTAEOMEFERMT

Fixed rate borrowings EEEE
Variable rate borrowings FEEE

2013 2012
—E—= —_F—=-
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T N R
194,794 196,073
554,000 596,500
748,794 792,573
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

Overview (continued)
(c) Market rate risk (continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed
rate borrowings

The Group does not account for any
fixed rate financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting
date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable
rate borrowings

As at 31 December 2013, it is estimated
that a general increase/decrease of
100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant,
would have decreased/increased the
Group’s profit after tax for the year and
consolidated equity by approximately
RMB2,414,000 (2012: RMB2,981,000).

The sensitivity analysis above indicates
the instantaneous change in the Group’s
profit after tax and consolidated equity
that would arise assuming that the
change in interest rates had occurred at
the reporting date and had been applied
to re-measure those floating rate non-
derivative instruments held by the Group
which expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk at the reporting date.
The impact on the Group’s profit after
tax and consolidated equity is estimated
as an annualised impact on interest
expense of such a change in interest
rates. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2012.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA
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BERRERE)
Bt (&)
(c) THFEREE
(i) NERMEE)
EEBENRFEHEES
#r
REBYESBREREATF

EERESERAE Bt
RBEEAHNNEEH TG
FEER -

/—F /N /ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁ%mg@?ﬁf&g
ST
F E—=Zf+=-_A=+-—
R R R EE RS
‘W%mmg% R
MmEHERTE  AIXEE
FAMBRBE N RSB
=R MmN ARKE
2,414,000 T(=Z & — — & :
AR #2,081,0007T) °

EXHRBRESITBRR  BER
BEBHMMNEREREL A
REFAHEAEBMFERR
SRPSAEERERER
B R B B a9 AEBEE B IETT
£ T A - RIAS & E BR B R i
ﬂ&%A%AM%h§“°
BASEGRRZENRES
RamyELAREMNERE
Egﬂgﬁﬁmiﬁ%i°
DMEANEER T ——
FHERE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 25 eI A#®)

Financial risk management (continued) MEREBERE)
Overview (continued) BEI (E)
(d) Capital management (d EBXEE

The Group’s primary objectives when
managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for
equity shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to maintain
a balance between the higher equity
shareholders’ return that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound
capital position, and makes adjustments to
the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure
on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio
is calculated as net debt divided by total
capital. Net debt is calculated as total debt
(including all interest-bearing borrowings as
well as Convertible Bonds and long-term
payables, as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position) less cash and
cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as
equity attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company, as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position, plus net
debt. The Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to equity shareholders, issue
new shares, return capital to shareholders or
sell assets to reduce debt.

AEBEEEEANER A NERRK
BAKBERFELE  REERR
B [B] # F 23 H A ) 25 48 BE 7 3 BX
M IRT[BRENELRERE &
EEARBKA ©

AEEESERRTALEEEARAR
B RERBIRSEENEIENE
@R B R R R E AR ES
KARFER T H - 3 342 B A0 8

AEEMNBEEEANL X (AER
FERNEARB)EREALAR
B ERFENERAR(BRELR
B EIRR KA B T EE
EoEaEnEskRAENREA)
BEERREEEBYIE - EXR
BREAMBARKRAEARRDA
BRREEERINERFR - AL
7] % 8 P K S TR R AR MY AR
B BOTHER RMERREEEARN
HEEEMDER -
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

Overview (continued)

(d)

(e)

Capital management (continued)

The gearing ratio as at 31 December is as
follows:

25 E@MIA®)
BERREEE)
Bt (&)
(d) BXEE#E)
R+ A=+—HMABEERLE

Gearing ratio

BIEEARL X

W
2013 2012
Ehle=E= ==
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® Tt RNk R
55.76% 54.56%

Fair value

The carrying amounts of significant financial
assets and liabilities approximate their
respective fair values as at 31 December 2013
(same for 2012).

26 COMMITMENTS

(0

Capital commitments in respect of purchase
of property, plant and equipment outstanding
at the year end but not provided for in the
consolidated financial statements were as
follows:

(e) AFHE
W—E—=F+=-A=+—8 ' =&
%

26 EIE
i) REBEERER YEASLSH
BREBREBERENNEEDE B
ERREEARE ZBEMT

2013 2012

—_E—= —_=F=—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
INGL- B ARET T
Authorised but not contracted for 2 & #18 K 5] &Y 85,149 186,454
Contracted for BET 4 84,658 167,328
169,807 353,782
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26 COMMITMENTS (continued)

(i) Non-cancellable operating lease rentals were
payable as follows:

B 7 95 % I

26 EIE (&)

iy EROTIHELEHEERS N
T

2013 2012
—_E—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T LR

Less than 1 year PR—F 793 731
Over 1 year but less than 5 years BB —FERAFNK 537 315
1,330 1,046
27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 27 BERRS
For the year ended 31 December 2013, HE-_Z—=ZF+-_A=+—H1t#&F
transactions with the following parties are B -BTNIIATZXGREBEIRZ

considered as related party transactions. The
following is a summary of the principal related party
transactions carried out by the Group with the
below related parties for the year.

Name of party
BEL AR

o ATRAKREETIBEIRER
MEIBMETRIHUE -

Relationship

S

Amber International

BRINEIRR

Wanxiang Holding
BrE

Wanxiang Finance Co., Ltd (“Wanxiang Finance”)

BRMKERRR ( [BRAME] )

Immediate holding company of the Company
RARIHBEZZERAR]

Ultimate controlling company of the Company

ZAYNC: N3y  NC]

Fellow subsidiary
B Z B A A
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27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 27 BERRZ (#)
(continued)
(a) Significant related party transactions (a) HBEEFETHNEABEIRS
and balances with related parties & & &R
Particulars of significant transactions between AEEEFRBAEFRBE-ZT
the Group and the above related parties —=F+ - A=+—HIFEHNE
during the year ended 31 December 2013 is AR SFHBWT
as follows:
2013 2012
—_E2—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%E T NG RPN
Loans from REUTHEFNER
Wanxiang Finance & A Bf 1% 25,000 180,000
Loans repaid to EBEERTFUTEES
Wanxiang Finance &M% 15,000 180,000

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA




27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(@) Significant related party transactions
and balances with related parties

(continued)

27

(a)

BELRS (&)

REBELTETHNERBRELIRS
RiGek(&)

2013
—E—= —_ZT—=

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET & NS R

2012

Unsecured bank loans
guaranteed by, net of release
upon repayments

Wanxiang Holding

LTHESREROEER
RITEN - SHREXRE
R BR B9 3 4R

B 1) 43 iz

304,000

Interests paid to
Amber International
Wanxiang Finance

NFUTHETNFE
3% 30 B R
& [ B %

1,220
1,374

2,694

Issuance of commercial bills
accepted by
Wanxiang Finance

BUTHELRERAZ
BRTHERE
& [ 3 7%

130,000 =

Settlement of commercial bills
that accepted by
Wanxiang Finance

BUTHRELRERAZ
EHABERE
& [ 3 %

Deposits with
Wanxiang Finance

EUTHELRER
B [ B %

Withdraw of deposits with
Wanxiang Finance

EUTEELREREN
& 7 {75

Interest on discounting
commercial bills paid to
Wanxiang Finance

NFUTEELS 2
BAXEBNUBRFE
& 7 f 75
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27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 21 BERRZ (%)

(continued)

(a) Significant related party transactions (a) EHBEFETHERBESIRS
and balances with related parties Bé&Eer(E)
(continued)
The balance arising from the significant HE—_E—=F+—-_A=+—8 -
transactions between the Group and the NEEE P EE SN E AT ST
above related parties as at 31 December EAMESINT

2013 is as follows:

2013 2012
—E—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
IN-L B AX%TT

Amber International IR 38 B R

— Convertible bonds — A ERES 79,794 76,873

— Dividend payable — ERERE 10,850 6,081

— Interest payable — B A 1,962 1,012
92,606 83,966

Wanxiang Finance: B

— Deposits — Fx 19,000 —

— Bills payable — B EE 80,000 —

— Interest-bearing borrowings — i EEE 10,000 —
71,000 —

(b) Key management personnel b) TEEBEAEMWS

remuneration

2013 2012
—_E—= —E——-%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE TR AREF T

Short-term employee benefits HHEBEA 2,280 2,565
Post-employment benefits R R A 160 140

2,440 2,705
Total remuneration is included in “personnel 2 R ATE TR A (MR
costs” (see note 5(ii)). 5(ii))
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 755 3 2% Py =

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

After the reporting date, the directors proposed a
final dividend on 21 March 2014. Further details are
disclosed in note 24(d).

In late February 2014, Anji Power Plant and its
appointed equipment import agent received a
writ in respect of an alleged offence of smuggling
general goods. The Company has engaged a PRC
lawyer as Anji Power Plant’s advocate for this
legal proceeding. Up to the date of issue of these
financial statements, the directors of the Company
consider that the outcome of this legal proceeding
is uncertain and its financial impact cannot be
estimated.

IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE
CONTROLLING PARTIES

As at 31 December 2013, the directors of the
Company consider the immediate and ultimate
controlling parties of the Company to be Amber
International and Wanxiang Holding, respectively,
which are incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and the PRC respectively. These entities do not
produce financial statements available for public
use.

28

29

HEAREE

WEBHE EER_ZT—NF=A
“t+t—HESRERPRE - H:F1E
R 24 E -

RZE—NF AR THFEMNEER
ENREEOREmEZEESBE S HREIL
ERALTBEVENEFE - ARAIEHR
ERERBRFZEABREMIEARS
BEHHHEA BEEAUBHEAEA
B ARREETEETEBEIEZRER
MERAREEATEET BT E -

HERKRERS

ARBEERE RZTE—=F+=A
=+—H ARANEERRKRER
DRI BB K& R ZER (D BIR K
BEZHESRFTRHFMAIL) - ZERQ
RV ERR A AFEEANTBHRE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 755 i 2= BT A

30 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2013

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements,
the IASB has issued a few amendments and a new
standard which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31 December 2013 and which have not been
adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the Group:

30

BE-_ZT-—=F1+-A=+—HL
FEERME S REZRNIEET ~ #
AERRRENARESE

BEZSTUBBRNEBAY  BRE5
EUZEQEEMBE_T—=F1_
A=+t RLEEHREREREZEF
MBHRERERHARARBZZRET R—R

FETER] - AJEEASEMEBEBRRET
P %18 -

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
BUTAS 2%
BRI £

Amendments to IAS 32

financial liabilities
BIpR & st ERIE325% (18R] &)
The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of what the impact of these amendments is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely
to have a significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

AMBER ENERGY LIMITED MRH&ERABMRAA

Offsetting financial assets and

HAHEHEERSRAR

1 January 2014

—F-Hm¥—A—H
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RHREOTE BEEMAL  A5H
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